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2/26/65

AIRTEL
TO: SAC, NEW YORK (161-1428) ALL INFSOR TIGL COVTNRED
HERERT IS UiGLASSIFIED
FROM: SAC, WFO (181-2419) (RUC /
- ( G NTE 2 il BY iR
ABE FORTAS
SPI .

ReNYmemorandum to SAC, Detroit and other offices
entitled "Committee to Secure Justice for MORTON SOBELL, I8 - c",
(NYfile 100-~107111).

Page 5 of referenced memorandum indicated that one
Dr. UREY had been in Washington, D. C., on 12/22/64, for meetings
with the National Aeromautics and Space Administration (NASA),
and had met with "ABE FINNES", a former lawyer of the President.

It i8 believed that the individual, Dr. UREY contacted
was ABE FORTAS, a Washington, D. C. lawyer and personal friend

of President JOHNSON who was the subject of a Special Inquiry e

iavesfigation conddcted in October, 1864. LTS
»7C
on 2/24/65] | Per el Officer, the
White House Office, advised SA| khat ABE FORTAS

has no official title or employment at the White House, but is a
personal friend and advisor to President LYNDON B. JOHNSON,

New York consider furnishing information set forth in
referenced commnication to the Bureau in a letterhead memo with

appropriate characterization of the individuals and organizations
involved,
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Vfr. Tolson

. r. Belmont¥_____
. ) . r.Mohr
3 A . \_5 Mr. Deloach
.\, X

Mr. Casper
Mr. Callahan — e
. Mr. Conrad
Mr. Felt
* AMr. Gale
QMr/Rosen

_/__,)
Sulliv

Mr. T - __

ey

Tele. Roon:n

. he President mentioned he was seriously thinking of Miss Holmes

. appointing Abe fortag to a major departmental position. He stated Miss Gandy

| .ie knew we had inve investigated Fortas sometime ago at his, the

l President's, specific instructions, however, he thought that this e (L‘J/f Y
1wvestigation should be brought up to date, He statcd he remembered VL < i

Y that Fortas had belonged to a number of communist front organizations back in the

}early 1940's, however, he placed no credence on these facts inasmuch as Fortas since i\\‘)

thad matured and was now a well trusted, loyal individual. The President stated he

trusted Fortas as much as he did Lady Bird and even more so with respect to advice
*regarding business and international matters.

The President advised that he intended naming Fortas to this position

" within the next day or so. He stated he wanted to find out first exactly what opposijtion
} he would encounter after he named Fortas. He stated he thought we should interview a
number of Senators and get them on record. He then named Senator Cannon, E
McCarthy, Douglas, Senator Eob Kennedy and Senator Ed Xennedy. (I intepr
: President at this point and asked him if he was serious. ie replied that he
recognized that the Sexnators wcid give Abe Fortas a vad name, however, h¢ thoyght he
should go ‘on record in order to prevent these Senators from issuing adver press
? statements' later on. ) The President added Senators Kuchel and Dirksen. With respect &
} to Senator Dirksen, the President stated that Dirksen was in a bad way physically and 3
' he was afraid he wouid be losing him within the next several weeks. The President b

added he wanted a number of conservative Senators interviewed. He then named Hruskag}

“Tickenlooper, Cotton and Murphy of California. He stated that Murphy would know not‘nﬁg
§ about Abe Fortas, however, it would be a good idea to get him on record.

H

¢

?/}'.;5”// P s e

ORI

t The President specifically stated he wanted our Agents, if questioned,

.to intimate that Fortas was to be appointed to a presidential advisory commission. He

: stated this, of course, was not true, however, he wanted to keep from arousing comment
$as much as possible. I told the President that FBI interview of the Senators named above
would certainly cause comment. He replied he knew this, however, hoped that the Agents
couiu handle this investigation as quietly as possible.

A
Hol~28%0 — 37 ><’W/?’/
in NOT DFI‘ORI‘)ED 7\ i
KWL 46 JyL 281968 - (

N ;C’” CONTINUED.NEXT:-PAGE W ”k
CDD:sa1 . i -— [ INFORMATIN NTAIRIC

\)\(/



Informal DeLoach to Mr. Tolson 7-19-65

‘ The President turned to other things. He stated that, "Edgar had done a
igood job with the Eveniug Star. ' He mentioned 1t was quite obvious that we had talked
with representatives of the Star and that this paper had now turned to his favor. I told
the President that the Director had made a very careful check as to any known animosity
towards him, however, we had failed to find there was any animosity in this regard.

The President stated he was concerned about the future hearings to be held
by the Fulbright Committee regard.mcr U. S. intervention in the Dominican Republic. He
\ stated before the hearings were overwith, he anticipated that he would find it necessary to

‘ask the Director to testify regarding the fact there had been communists attempting to
htake over the Dominican Republic. He added that the Director would also be in a position
to testify regarding communist attempts in the United States to embarrass United States

Government policy in the Dominican Republic. I told the President that while the
Director could no doubt bolster the Administration's position by his testimony, I felt it
would be very inadvisable to have the FBI testify before the Fulbright Committee or any
otiier Congressional committee. The President asked me the reason for this statement.
itold him the Director, by precedent, had made it a policy not to appear before
Congressional committees. [ added that Senator Jim Eastland had constantly wanted the

» Director to appear relative to judicial appointments. I mentioned that such appearances
could be both embarrassing to the Adminisiration and most certainly would take the FBI
out of the category of a nonevaluation agency. The President stated we had a point there,
however, he would have to think about the matter.

The President told me that Senator Tom Dodd had been doing an excellent

job for the Administration. ¢ stated that Dodd's speeches on the Floor of the Senate had
« been very helpful. e then added that the Director had also been doing an excellent job
" in fomenting public opinion against communist efforts to embarrass the U, S. Government
y1n Vietnam and the Dominican Republic. The President stated he was concerned, however,
z’about the fact that we appeared to be losing the battle against college professors and on

college and university campuses. He stated there were also bad rumblings in Government
yaboul our policies in Vietnam particularly. The President stated thatr he wanted to get
more Johnson men in this Administration. He added that such men were particularly
&needed i1 the State Department.

I told the President that Senator Dodd had received and accepted an
* invitation to be one of the principal speakers before The American Legion Convention next
: montk _x Portland, Oregon. The President stated this was fine and that he hoped some
: guch. . could be given to Senator Dodd relative to the type speech that should be made.
¢ Itold ..m that the Director had already had me give Senator Dodd considerable material
A this regard, some of which Senator Dodd had already used on the Floor of the Senate.

-2 -
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Informal DeLoach to Mr. Tolson  7-19-65

The President asked if I could have prepared a careful resolution
fwhich will be passed before The American Legion defending his position in Vietnam and
1the Dominican Republic. I told him that the Director had already approved such a
:resolution and that The American Legion in Virginia this coming week would pass this
igres olution and send it on to National Headquarters for passage and national publicity at
‘the Convention. The President stated he thought this was good and that such a resclution
i would help out tremendously.

N ———
The President mentioned that the "Washington Post, ' once a strong
i supporter, now seemed to be turning against him, particularly in the field of crime. He
stated that Sunday's '""Post' deplored the fact that the President relied upon crime
statistics in order to appraise the crime situation in the District of Columbia. He stated
that it was his opinion that statistics, particularly those put out by the FBI, were very
iva.luable and that he intended to keep relymg upon such statistics,

f The President asked that we get right to work on the Abe Fortas matter,
i [T-told him this would be done.
i

i

The LCirector was advised telephonically of the above conversation, While
I did not think of it at the time, it now appears that tlie President is considering Fortas
to succeed Adlai Stevenson.

ACTION:

j (1) I doubt that the President will now ingst that the Director appear before
tthe Fulbright Commiitee, particularly in view of the above arguments. Nevertheless, we
should go ahead and prepare a brief for the Director in the event he is called upon to make
}such an appearance. This brief should include the following parts:

K
¢
i
&
.L

(a) Reasons for the FBI's being in the Dominican Republic,

(b) Facts substantiating the presence of communists and their attempts
to take over in the Dominican Republic.

(c) General statements regarding FBI's assistance to the U. S,
Government as result of our being in the Dominican Republic. This part
should also naturally include our tremendous value to the Government as
a result of our responsibilities from an internal security standpoint. The
technical surveillance of Bosch should, of course, be disguised as much
as possible.

(d) Attempts of communists and communist front organizations as
well as extreme liberal organizations to embarrass U. S. Government
policies in the Dominican Republic.

// Szl T
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mformal Delioach to Mr. Tolson 7-19-65

Lction - Continued:
(2) The Spec.al Investigative Division, Special Inquiry Section,
l should immediately initiate an investigation to bring the previous inquiry on Abe Fortas
fup to date. The Senators in question should be interviewed today, if at all possible.
i The wvestigation should reach the White House no later than Wednesday afternoon of
: this week, 7-21-65. The limitations mentioned by the President should be considered
in the 1investigation.

PR

Cd Ve RESPECTEVLLY

S ’
L”)\‘/ﬁ‘.&')\\/(‘ }

‘/ C. D. DE LOACH



7 9 MAY'21 1965

: » HITEYRE i\l"i—_—l

ST P MATL BDS




»
|

AN

Tolson —

Belmont

Mohr

Deloach

Caspet

Callehon —
Contad .

Felt

Gale .
Rosen

Sulbvay P q ! Wﬁ
Tave) J , )

Trotter 2

Tele Room

Holmes R
==

. teLETYPE UNIT [ _]
9

July 28, 1965

PERSONAL
ONTAINE
O AL \NFO_R_M @Eﬁsg\F\\ED y
Honorable Abe Fortas RERENY 2 Ve BYSp:
1229 i9th Street, N. W. DA / ‘
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Fortas:

My associates and I want to extend our
heartiest congratulations to you on your appointment
today by the President as an Associate Justice of the
Supreme Court of the United States. We wish you
every success as you assume your new responsibilities
and we hope you will not hesitate to iet us know when-
éver we can be of service.

With kindest regards,
Sincerely yours,

SR ARRET S s SEE P

NOTE: Assistant Director Deloach learned that Mr. Fortas had

14

been mmed Associate Justice of the Supreme Court and has accepted

this appomntment.
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'\1! Ta ttovw

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED Tde ﬁf.‘.’?ls -
HEREIN IS i ULASSIFIEY Tff‘”_%_"j;
DATE_z,ZuZAi 561_72_"_’-’/77’/‘ 11 August 1965 i —

;xf/a ,‘/ {;}:{:’/‘ ’

My dear Mr. Hoover -

I cannot adequately tell you how grateful I am for the ' !
kind note of congratulations from you and your associates. %
I am, of course, a bit apprehensive about the awesome respon- y
sibilities of the Supreme Court. No man - certainly not I - is
ever really prepared for this, and I shall need all of the help
I can get. I can only hope that I shall be a credit to the
institution and the nation.

3 I want to repeat to you my thanks for all that you have

o done, and my admiration for you and your organization. The
wark that I have been privileged to do recently has given me an
opportunity to learn about you and your staff - and it amply
justifies my high regard.

i
)

Abe Fortas /b

»
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7/19/65
airtel
\
} To: BAC, Washington Field
' \ ’ ,.\-‘L\\'\\\&,D /
From: Director, ¥FBl ce v w
{ e s 4‘:\\‘-\'\:‘0 b7 /j'ﬁﬁ
ABE FORTAS, aka “’\“\X‘J-;' W2 1y
SPECIAL INQUIRY Rl v e BY
BUDED: COB 7/30/65 pERL:
QM\L
ReButel today.
In connection with instant investigation the
Vhite House has specifically imstructed that the following
United States Senators be interviewed:
Howard W, Cannon (Nevada)
Rugene J. McCarthy (Minnesota)
Paul H, Douglas (Illinois) /
Robert F. Kennedy (New York)
Edward M. Kennedy (Massachusetts)
Thomas H. Kuchel (California)
Everett M. Dirksen (Illinois)
T o L Roman L. Hruska (Nebraska) @ gg /}é
1 5 e Bourke B. Hichenlooper (lova)_l{ //
L o,
e Ceel Norris Cotton (New !anplhirO)e Lo ;05
P — George Murphy (California) . -
o s — Arrangements should be made to have the foregoing

b — —  Senators intFrvieved the morning of July 20, 1963.

Pervrn o ere " no-n 1264
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FBI WASH DC
633 PM URGENT 7-19-65 BJH
TO WASHINGTON FIELD CHICAGO MEMPHIS ALL | NFO"\“‘"‘M‘QN CONTAINED

FROM DIRECTOR i P BK%MHED > a2

ABE FORTAS, AKA ABRAHAM FORTAS, SPECIAL INQUIRY, BUDED=*
COB JULY TWENTY NEXT.

VHITE HOUSE HAS REQUESTED RUSH INVESTIGATION OF FORTAS
WHO IS BEING CONSIDERED FOR PRESIDENTIAL APPOINTMENT , POSITION
INVOLVED NOT STATED. BORN JUNE FOURTEEN , NINETEEN TEN, MEMPHIS,
TENNESSEE , AND RESIDES THIRTY TWO FIVE N STREET, N.,¥,, WDC,

HE IS MEMBER OF LAW FIRM ARNOLD , FORTAS AND PORTER,
SEE URFILES INDICATING SPI CONDUCTED NINETEEN SIXTYFOUR.
BRING UP TO DATE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT SPI STANDARDS,
CHECK RECORDS OF APPROPIIATE BARS AND BAR ASSOCIATIONS
INCLUDING ABA,

CONDUCT NO NEIGHBORHOOD INVESTIGATION WITHOUT PRIOR BUREAU
APPROVAL ,

DUE TO EXPEDITE NATURE OF REQUEST RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION
MUST REACH BUREAU BY COB TUESDAY JULY TWENTY NEXT WITHOUT FAIL.
IF NECESSARY SUBMIT TELETYPE SUMMARIES IN LANGUAGE SUITABLE FOR
DISSEMINATION FOLLOWED BY REPORT, NC DELAY WILL BE TOLERATED.



PAGE TWO

WFO, WHITE HOUSE HAS REQUSTED VARIOUS SENATORS BE
INTERVIEWED, IDENTITIES BEING FURNISHED BY SEPARATE AIRTEL.
ASSIEN TO MATURE AND EXPERIENCED PERSONNEL.
SPIN,
END
cG EH
FBI CHICAGO
ME  MEN
FBI MEMPHIS
U



1 =

7/19/65 .

| PLAINTEXT
. B7C
r l\n-'* v
TELETYPE AL ' '\/'r ‘A‘:\(J CO:’W 4
btiEs Livv i3 . el s e
o LACSIFiLD B
DAT 1 BYSp- 2 74 R [/
TO SACS WASHINGTON PIELD - ERC. (4) (Bsw) 5 f
CHICAGO b ‘%%ﬁ§4N
MEMPHIS o
FROM DIRECTOR FBI Hly

J /
ABE FORTAS, AKA ABRAHAM FORTAS, SPECIAL INQUIRY, BUDED:

COB JULY TWENTY NEXT.

WHITE HOUSE HAS REQUESTED RUSH INVESTIGATION OF FORTAS
WHO IS BEING CONSIDERED FOR PRESIDENTIAL APPOINTMENT, POSITION
INVOLVED NOT STATED. BORN JUNE FOURTEEN, NINETEEN TEN, MEMPHIS,
TENNESSEE, AND RESIDES THIRTY TWO FIVE N STREET, N.W., WDC.
HE IS MEMBER OF LAW FIRM ARNOLD, FORTAS AND PORTER.

SEE URFILES INDICATING SPI CONDUCTED NINETEEN SIXTYFOUR.
BRING U¥ TO DATE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT SPI STANDARDS.

CHECK RECORDS OF APPROPRIATE BARS AND BAR ASSOCIATI
INCLUDING ABA, [é/._. 2? 60— Li/

CONDUCT NO NEIGHBORHOOD INVESTIGATION VITHOUI PRIOR BUREAU
APPROVAL, 6 1 o s

DUE TO EXPEDITE NATURE OF REQUEST_RESULTS QF INVESTIGATION
MUST REACH BUREAU BY COB TUESDAY JULY TWENTY NEXT WITHOUT FAIL.
IF NECESSARY SUBMIT TELETYPE SUMMARIES IN LANGUAGE SUITABLE FOR
DISSEMINATION FOLLOWED BY REPORT. NO DELAY WILL BE TOLERATED.
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TELETYPE TO SACS WFO, CG AND ME
RE: ABR FORTAS
WFO, VHITE HOUSE EAS REQUESTED VARIOUS SENATORS BE
INTERVIEWED, IDENTITIES BEING FURNISHED BY SEPARATE AIRTEL.
ASSIGN TO MATURE AND EXPERIENCED PERSONNEL.
SPIN.

NOTE: Request received today through Mr. Deloach's office.
See memo Mr. Deloach to Mr, Tolson re request.



F1)=263 (Hev 5-1-%9)

FEDERA_ BUREAU OF INV=STIGATION

R?OR—TING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN I_DATE T lNVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
_ WASHINGTON FIELD BUREAU 7/20/65 7/20/65
TITLE OF CASE REFPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
| | _leim
: CHARACTER OF CASE ke
ABE FORTAS, aka bre
Abraham Fortas SPI

REFERENCES: Bureau telephone call to WFO 7/19/65;

Bureau teletype dated 7/19/65;
Bureau airtel dated 7/19/65.

" = ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

LEAD HEREIN JS UNCLASSIFIED
DA_TEzZZ—,B Y-t e

WaASHINGTON FIELD

AT WASHINGTON, D, C. Will report results of

interview with U.,S. Senator EUGENE J, MC CARTHY from
Minnesota when available for interview.

APPROVED

: SPECIAL, AGENT
—D_p IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BEL.OW
COPIES MADE

‘l~ Bureau

/J#AB_L+7}‘I _

1- WFO (161-2419) 75T RECORDED
2 SEp 16 1965

mmee . __ -
emm—— -
Dissemination Record of Attached Reporl_ T Notations

Agency

Request Recd

Date Fwd

/ //
How Fwd
I3




WFO 161-2419

ADMINISTRATIVE

A review of WFO 1ndlces and a review of the case flle
regarding FORTAS and the main file on the Americans for Democratlc
Action (ADA) failed to indicate any membership for the appointee
in the ADA or any reference to him 1n connection with the ADA,

- B#% _
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FD 204 (Rev 13-3-59)

Copy to

Report of

Date

Field Office File #

Title

Character

Synopsis

UN..ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF J4uSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

b

bIC

Ofice. Washington, D, C.

/720765
161-2419 Bureau File #

ABE FORTAS

SPECIAL INQUIRY

Law practice with ARNOLD, FORTAS, and PORTER verified. White
House records contained nothing additional. Comments of
U.S. Senators set forth., Satisfactory credit record and
no record police agencies for appointee and wife. HCUA,
State Passport, and CSC nothing additional. Bar records

favorable.

DETAILS:

AT WASHINGTON, D. C.

ALL INFOI‘MATIO“J CONTAINED
ASSIFIED
HEREIN U CL S , ﬁH/‘

DATEZ Yop- 214



WFO 161-2419
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EMPLOYMENT

Arnold, Fortas, and Porter

1229 19th Street, N. W,

The following interviews were conducted on July 20,
1965:

bé

advised he has been
acquainted with the appointee since 1933 when the appointee B7C
graduated from Yale Law School at the top of his class. He B7D
added that the appointee was Chairman of the Law Review at

that school. He stated the appointee was made a faculty

member of the Yale Law School after graduating and remained

on the faculty for several years. He said he and the appointee
were associated with the Agricultural Adjustment Administration
during 1933 - 1934 and he has been in constant touch

the appointee's entire career until the present timelfiff::::]
stated that when he resigned from the bench in the middle

1940's, he and the appointee formed a law partnership and they
have been together dntil the present time. He remarked that

he considers the appointee to be a very outstanding attorney

who is very capable and has a very high reputation in the

legal profession. He said there has never been any question
concerning the appointee's character, integrity, or ethics
and he is certain he is a loyal American and devoted to the
best interests of the United States. According to the
appointee's associates are all individuals of excellent charac-
ter. In conclusion, he advised he would give the appointee the
highest recommendation for an appointment to a position of

trust.

. » advised he joined the
law firm in 1961, and has worked fairly extensively with the

appointee on cases until the present time. He said he has the

oo
b7C

7D



WFO 161-2419
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highest regard for FORTAS as an attorney and as a person
and considers him to be a very outstanding attorney. He
recommended the appointee for a position of trust and
confidence, adding that he is certain there is no question
concerning the moral character, loyalty, or reputation, or
associates of the appointee,

| 1 advised he first 06
met the appointee in 1960 when| became a partner
in the firm, He stated that he and the appointee have
worked closely together on a number of cases and he has
been in the appointee's home on various occasions when the
appointee has entertained clients. He remarked that he has
the same favorable opinion of the appointee that he had
expressed to the FBI in October, 1964. He recommended
the appointee highly for a position of trust and confidence.

advised he was associated
with Mr. ARNOLD in the firm of Arnold and Wyprud in 1945 and
he met the appointee during the early part of 1946 when
ARNOLD and FORTAS formed the firm of Arnold, Fortas, and
Porter. He said he has had daily professional contacts

with the appointee since 1946 and that he has also had some

social contact with him and his wife |
He remarked he considers

the appointee to be the’most brilliant lawyer that he knows.

He said his ethical standards and morals are above reproach 56
and he has never seen the appointee drink to excess. He said .
he would give the appointee the highest recommendation for -

appointment to a position of trust, He stated he has never
seen nor heard anything that would cause him to question the
appointee's loyalty, honesty, integrity, or associates.

l advised he first
met the appointee at the Yale Law School in 1935 when the

b7C
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D7D

appointee was on the faculty of the school] |

| He said at that time,

Iwag_in_ghaxgg_gf1the Moot Court Training at
Yale Law School. stated he has md extremely
close contact with the appointee since 1951 when he joined the
firm of Arnold, Fortas, and Porter, and they have practiced
closely together on anti-trust cases. He said he has also
had a great deal of social contact with the appointee and his
wife at social dinners at their home at 3025 N Street, N, W.,
where they presently reside. He described FORTAS as the
"greatest lawyer who ever came down the pike." He said the
appointee is very thorough and his attention to details is
incredible. He remarked that FORTAS has an incredible ability
to single out a clean-cut scheme from a mass of information.

He said that in legal discussions with the appointee,
the appointee '"sharpens up the thinking of the other attorneys e

and if he leaves the firm, it will be a great loss. e

o7D

stated that he considers the appointee
to be a loyal American citizen and there is certainly no question
concerning his moral character, integrity, personal habits,

or associates, He added that the appointee enjoys a very good
reputation, both personal and professional. In conclusion,

he advised he would give the appointee his highest recommendation
for a position of trust and confidence.

The White House Office Be
b7C
On July 20, 19654 1 Personned Officer,
The White House Office, advise _| that her

On July 20, 1965 Chief of
Record§,-The White House Office, advised his records contained
no additional pertinent information concerning the appointee.

hé

b7C
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Inquiry at the firm of ARNOLD, FURTAS, and PORTER

revealed | vas away from the Washington,
D. C,, area and not available for interview.

bé

b7C
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1 o7C
United States Senators
The following investigation was conducted by

s “Jon July 20, 1955.

United states senator THOMAS H. KUCHEL,
California, advisad that he has met A3E FORTAS on occasion
but he has never had any close personal contact with him.
lle advised that FCRTAS enjoys an exccllent reputation as an
attorney and that he has never heard anything unfavorable
connected with his name. He stated hie would be unable to
make any further comment.

United states senator RC3ZKRT F. KENNEDY, New
York, advised that he has no personal knowledge of ABT FORTAS
and has only met him on onc or twyo occasions. Ile stated that
FORT.\3 to his knowledge is a reputable attorney and that he has
never hirard anything unfavorable concerning him. lle stated he
would bc unable to furnish any additional information and would
be unavle to ma%~ a concretr or positive recommendation,

vnitea states Senator JCURKSL 3, HICIKINLOGSTR,
Iova, advised that he has n~t M\3D FCRTAS on two or three occasions
Sat that he has not had closr rnougli contact to Jdevelon a firm
opinion o. him. lic stat~d that he did not Ienal he was qualificd

to maxe a recommenuation.

United otates osenator NORRIS CUTTCN, New llampshire,
adviscd taat he had heard the name 3% FCATAS as an outstanding
attorney »ut that he had no personal association with him and
thirr~fore would be unable to make further conment.

nited states Jenator JAUL l, OCUGLNLS, Illinois,
advised that he heard the name A3B FORT.LS3 throdﬁﬂ*zﬁé ycars and
that to his knowl-~dge by reputation he belirves FORT.S to be

‘an extremely able fellow'" and that he has never heard anything
unfavorable concerning his character, associat~s, reputation 0;

loyalty. Jenator JCUGLLS stated that he did not feel that he
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was qualified to make any further comments due to his lack of
personal knowledge of the appointee.

Uni ted States Senator EVERETT MC KINLIY DIRKSLN,
Illinois, advised that he has never had any close personal
contact with ABE FORTAS and that he knows very little about
the gentleman except for the fact that FORTAS enjoys an
excellent reputation as far as his legal knowledge and ability
is concerned. Senator DIRKSEN stated that he has never heard
anything unfavorable concerning his character, associates,
reputation or loyalty, and that he would be unable to make
any further comments.
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On July 20, 1965, U, S, Senator MIKE MANSFIELD,

Montana, advised that he has known ABE FORTAS for over
twenty years primarily on a professional basis in connection
with his, FORTAS', contact with the Hill, He stated that

he first met the appointee when he, FORTAS, held position
with the Department of the Interior, He stated that FORTAS
enjoys an excellent reputation and that he is highly regarded
in the figld of law. He stated that he has never heard or
observed anything which would reflect unfavorably upon his
character, associates, reputation or loyalty and would have
no hesitancy in recommending him for a position of trust and
confidence.
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The following interviews were conducted by S5a
JaMES H. DILLON on July.20, 1965:

U.5. Senator ROMaN L. HRUSKa, Nebraska, advised that
he has known FORTAS for approximately ten years on a professional
basis. HRUSKA stated he met FORTAS when he came to Congress and
considered this man to be one of the top attorneys and
Presidential, Congressional and Judicial advisors in the
Washington area. Senator HRUSKA advised he has had some social
contact with FORTAS and considers him to be an individual
of high moral character who is well regarded as an excellent
reputation and in his opinion is a loyal citizen. Senator
HRUSKA stated he has never heard anything of a derogatory
nature concerning FORTAS and he would recommend him to any
position of trust and confidence that the President saw fit
to appoint him,

U.S. Senator_ HOWARD #. CANNON, Nevada, advised he
has known ABE FORTAS for six to eight years and that he met
him professionally either shortly before he came to Washington
or when he arrived in Jashington. Senator CANNON stated his
relationship with FORTAS has been mainly professional and he
is held in high regard by members of Congress and other related
fields in Washington. Senator CANNON stated he considers
FORTAS to be a very capable person and he has never heard any-
thing of a derogatory nature concerning him, Senator CANNON
stated further he believed FORIAS has a very good reputation,
is of high moral character and a loyal citizen, and he would
not hesitate to recommend him to a position of trust and
confidence,

U.S. Senator GEORGE MURPHY, California, advised he
has known of ABE FORTAS by reputation for approximately 25
years, and has known him on a professional basis for approx-
imately 15 years. Senator MURPHY stated he has limited
contact with FORTAS but knows that he has been an advisor
of Presidents since the Roosevelt Administration and has
never heard of angthéggrof a derogatory nature concerning
FORTA3, Senator MURPHY stated he would recommend him to a
position of trust and confidence.

9

e
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U.S. Senator EDWARD M., KENN&DY, Massachusetts,
advised he has heard of ABE FORTAS, an attorney in the
dashington area, but does not know him personally, and knows
nothing concerning this man, Based on this, Senator KuZNNEDY

stated he could not make any statement one way or the other
concerning FORTAS,
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CREDIT AND POLICE AGENCIES

IC | h to de
 files o

I | which contained a satjigfactory credit record regarding
the appointee | whose

address was shown as 3025 N otreet, N. W,

On July 20, 1965, IC mdetemined that the
files of the Metropolitan Police partment contained no

record regarding the appointee or his wife., It is to be noted
that at all times an indefinite number of unidentified records
are out of fille and not available for review,

On July 20, 1965, IC !searched the
files of the Unlted States ParkK ord was found

concerning the appointee or his wife, e ——
MISCELLANEOUS
On July 20, 1965, Ic] l[determined

that the files of the House Commlittee on Un-~American Activities
contained no additionzl pertinent information concerning the
appointee, ™ —

On July 20, 1965, IC| caused a search
to be made of the files of the Passport Off'ice, Department
of State, which contalned no additional pertinent information
concerning the appointee,

On July 20, 1965 Chief, Dockets
Division, Federal Communications Commission ), advised
her records indicated the appointee was admitted to practice
before the FCC on March 26, 1946 and is in good standing,
She stated her records did not indicate any grievances have
been filed against the appointee, I

k6
k7C

7D

bd

»7c

bé

n7C

i1

»7C

n7cC
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b7C
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On July 20, 1965 Attorney,
815 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.,, advised he was the new Secretary
of the Federal Communications Bar Assoclation, He stated
that his records indicated the appointee is presentl
member in good standing and no grievances have been filed

against him, The exact date the appointee became a member

of the association was not contained in his reords.

k6

k7C

—Tha fallawing investigation was conducted by b6

IC n July 20, 1965: BIC

The records of the Lawyers Register, United States
District Court for the District of Columbia, contained no
additional pertinent information. —

The records of the Committee on Admissions and
Grievances, United States District Court for the District of
Columbia, contained no additional pertinent information
concerning the appointee.

The records of the Federal Bar Association revealed
the appointee is presently a member of the association and
in good standing.” T 77T T
[ - T e

The records of the District of Columbia Bar
Associlation revealed the appointee is still a member of the
association and in good standing. o

- e e i

e .

The records of the United States Supreme Court
revealed FORTAS was admitted to practige before thé €ourt on
Januagy 15, 1940, and is in good standing.

On July 20, 1965, IC| Feviewed the
file regarding the appointee at the Bureau of Personnel
Investigations, Civil Service Commission, which contained
no additional pertinent information.

»7C
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On July 20, 1965, ICI reviewed the
file regarding the appointee at e otectlve search

Section, U, S, Secret Service, which revealed he was issued
a permanent White House pass on December 20, 1963, and this

pass is presently in effect, The file onal
perﬁieggg_;ninrmation.

On July 20, 1965, IC Leviewed the
newspaper clippings at the Librarges of the "Washington Star" k6
newspaper and the "Washington Dailly News" newspaper which B7C

contained no additional pertinen ormation,

k3
ke

k7C

PRy
o
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On July 20, 1965 Deputy
Director, ce, United States Supreme Court,
advised SA that the appointee 1s presently

a member o ee on Rules of Practice and Procedure

‘"Ur'fﬁi”UﬁaIEIKI“ConT rence of the United States and was last
olnted ¥ on in October, I§6§ Tor & h-yer r term,

it € wesr vy
On July 20, 1965, Judgg CHARLES FAHY, United States

Court of Appeals for the Dis ct o olumbia Circult Court,

advised SM %E;;;!that he. has the same favorable opinion of

the appointee at he expressed when interviewed by the

Federal Bureau of Investigation in November, 1964, He stated

that he would highly recommend him for a positlion of trust and
confidence with the Government, b6

b7C
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INV <STIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
CHICAGO BUREAU 7/29/55 7/20/735
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY

ABEOFORTAS , aka

TYPED BY

jeo

CHARACTER OF CASE

b6
SPI bIC
REFTZRENCIS: Bureau teletype to Washington Field, 7/19/65.
Chicago teletype to Director, 7/20/35.
- RUC -
AL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 15 GlELASSIFIED
DATE ﬁsvw
o
/f//
-
- AK -
. NN
APPROVED \!\/\-’)/ \x } S b ENT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
COPJES MADE M U‘ U/

@- Bureau (AM)
1 -~ Clicazo (161-831)

"‘

NOT RECORDED
15 JUL 21 1965
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Dissemination Record of Attached Report

Agency

Request Recd

Date Fwd

How Fwd

&% SEP 301985

Notatlons
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UN. _D STATES DEPARTMENT OF J TICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:

Report of. SA Office: Chlizcazo, Illinois

Date: 7/20/6G5

Field Office File %: 161-231 Bureaw File #: bs
n7C

Title ABE FORTAS 7

Character SPECIAL INQUIRY

Synopsis:

Appointce current member in good standing o American
Bar Assocration, Chicago. Acquaintance cendorses.

- RUC ~

This doecument contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI It 15 the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency, it angd its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency
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DETAILS:

Affiliation

‘

American Bar Association (ABA)
1155 East 60th Street 06
Chicago, Illinois

biC
| l advised from ABA b7D
records on July 20, 1965, that ABT FORTAS, born June 19, 1910,
Memphis, Tennessee, became an ABA member on July 14, 1933
and 1s at present a current member in good standing.
She stated that he was admitted to the Bar 1in the
State of Connecticut in 1934. His record contains no
unfavorable information or any grievances and his present
address i1s shown as 1229 19th Street N.W., Yashington, D. C.

| hdvised that she could not suggest any- k6
one with the national organization of the ABA, Chicago, who
migat He acquainted with the(QEpolntee.

k7C

kD
N

Acquaintance NG

First Naitional Bank, 38 South Dearborn Street, Chicago,

advised on July 20, 1965 that he has been acquainted with Lé
the appointee for a good number of years on a personal basis,
He said the appointee 1s most capable 1n hig prolession, a
patriotic American citizen, emotionally stable, and an
individual who would be an asset to the United States
Government.,

k7C

b7D

ké

I Ldv1sed he would endorse the appointee B7C
for any position of trust lor which he might be under
consideration.

k7D

- 2% -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INV=STIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
MEMPHIS BUREAU 7/20/65 7/20/65
TNTLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
S, wp
ABE| FORTAS, aka

; Abraham Poritas

'CHARACTER OF CASE

k6

SPECIAL INQUIRY e7C
REFERENCE
Bureau teletype to WFO, Chicago and Memphis dated 7/19/65.
-RUC-~
D
VTR
L\ “?Q‘?\‘\'\ “\0 \\SS}EWW 4
U \J
DA
A* / l
P } . COVER PAGE
:::v:%?“l’ "} S A eENT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

@-Bureau (AMSD)

l-Memphis (161-127)

o 24 b0 HF

NOT RECORDED
12 Jui 22 1965

- ==

Dissemination Record of Attached Report

Notations

Agency

Request Recd.

o

Date Fwd v
T

How Fwd \
55 SER 301985
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UNI D STATES DEPARTMENT OF J TICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy fo:
jo13)
Report of. SA Ofi Memph is eIC
Dete: July 20, 1965 .
Field Office File : ME 161-127 Bursau File #:
Title: ABE FORTAS ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS U CLASSIFIED
DATEZ/3//%. © Bilp-2TAP/IF
Character: SPECIAL INQUIRIES FOR WHITE HOUSE, CONGRESSIONAL
COMMITTEES, AND OTHER GOVERNMENT AGENCIES
Synopals: No record located, Memphis Police Department, or
] .
=123
kL7C
| No credit record b7D
located for ABE FORTAS, Continued residence of
relatives in Memphis verified.
-RUC -
DETAILS:
On July 20, 196§,
on, Io men a
Identirication Divisdon, Shelby pe
Memphis, Tennessee, advis
S . , that there was o Tecord’ ke
k7D
July 20, 1965 |
advised SA hat |
have satisfactory credit
records, but she could locate no record I6T ABE FOURTAS,
On July 20, 196
Commerce Title Building, iimpEIs: Tennesgee., advised that
he was personally acquainted wit
This document contatns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It ia the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency, it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency

biC

b7D

E7C

L7D
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jand that all three of these
viduals continue to reside in Memphis, as they have

for a great mumber of years.

2%

be



4-35 (Rev 12-14-64) Tol
olson

Belmont
Mohr
DeLoach
Casper

|

7
| Z e —
DECOD?D?/COPY

Sullivan
Tavel

—AIRGRAM  CABLEGRAM xxRADIO S TELETYPE [:/F—

R-80
URGENT  7-20-65 li:12 PM . . -
TO DIRECTOR ALL INFORIT 4 CON
FROM MEMPHIS 201931 HEREIA 1S i LASSIFIED

« ' DATEZ/365" BYgp-274%
ABEOFORTAS, AKA ABRAHAM FORTAS. SPlI.

REBUTEL JULY 19 LAST.
ONLY LOGICAL INVESTIGATION, MEMPH!S, CONSISTS OF CRIMINAL
AND CREDIT_ON_FORTAS ANDJ | oN THIS DATE

HAVE NO RECORD QF ABE FORTAS \
7!

ON SAME DATH |
ADVISED ALL OF ABOVE HAVE QATISFACTORY CREDIT RECORDS, EXCEPT
SHE COULD LOCATE NO RECORD OF ABE FORTAS. REPORT FOLLOWS. P.

s o Iklﬁﬁéosn

RECEIVED: 5:12 PM MSE

q

IDENTIFICATION DIVISION, MPD AND
IDENTIFICATION DIVISION SHELBY COUNTY SO, ADVISED THEY e
-

11
b7C

17D

J o
3‘5/ } O e 2 SEP 16 1965
.- Y/ . P
C e s
iy 4 P /ﬂ(
\ A iy fr 9

ke

kIC

[=¥2¥)




FEDERAL BUREAD o LESTIG > " ;Mm
qmndmeuﬂu s " B
FBI WASK DC NICATIONS” SECrigr: T
JUH 20 1965 AR -
T EI'YPE’ i1 (:»lil\nan__
My Comvad
FBI CHICAQO :Ilr (Folt .
v Cale
! 26 PM CDST URGENT 7-20-65 JAZ My
. Mr Tavel |
TO DIRECTOR Ve e
FREM CHICAGO (161-931 NTION { CONTAINED e
-9 ) SR i s o6
| WNFORKE U\ssmﬂ) o | e danar T

: %\LERE\WB‘( —
Aas{)‘oams, AKA, SPI. oNEZ42, —

Aé;7g /;1)é /7

REBUTEL TO WFO, JULY ONE NINE LAST, AND REPORT OF SA

CNICAGO, NOVEMBER TVO, NINETEEN SIXTY FOUR.
CHECK OF ABA RECORDS, CHICAGO, JULY TWENTY, INSTANT, REVEALS

SAME INFORMATION RE APPOINTEE AS REPORTED IN ABOVE REFERENCED CHICAGO

—— T T T
REPORT. APPOINTEE®'S CURRENT ADDRESS, ONE TWO TWQ NINE NINETEENTH

ke

k7C

STREE, N.¥., WASNINGTON, D.C. /" ;
- !
FIRST NATIGNAL

b6

b7¢

BANK, CHICAGO, STATED JULY TWENTY INSTANT, APPOINTEE MOST CAPABLE D72
IN HIS PROFESSION, PATRIOTIC, EMOTIONALLY STABLE, AND WOULD BE ASSET

T0 U.S. GOVERNMENT. RECOMMENDS.
REPORT FOLLOWS. . m

NOT RECORDED

END . -
L T
WA...BJH . (2 SEP 16 1965
’ a—
FBI 'AS" Dc ¢ -—4" ' ot

TU CLR /
/ , R

B B Ty O JORE
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Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)
Via AIRTEL
(Priority)
________________________________________________ L.
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: SAC, WFO (161-2419) (RUC)
ABEC%ORTAS, aka b6
SPI b7C
Rerep of SA| | dated 7/20/65.
On 7/21/65, U, S, Senator EUGENE J, McCARTHY from
Minnesota advised S that he knows the
appointee slightly on a professional and social basis through
contacts with him at the White House. He said everything he
has heard regarcing FORTAS has been favorable. He advised he
did not feel he was well enough acquainted with FORTAS to
make any recommendation concerning him.
aNED .
’___‘r\-\\\ C,QT\TID\\AE T
At \\.'J‘ . N ~ ’t/v
\RS \NE v w\,k‘,‘«,ﬁbb\h\'" 2T e/Ir: S ’
\_ }\__‘f\".l—\,“ ! / 5. r B\( / f
DRTE
lol-2£60- 47
T g%e au o7 RECORDED
- 2 SEP 16 1965
teeb
(2) — | —
Q/ AIRTEL z”
),
1/

FBI

|

|

|

|

:

|

|
Date  7/21/65 :
|

|

]

|

|
~
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UNITED STATES GC iRNMENT f%/_
. ohe
Je L cacn

Memorandum ot
TO Mr. Galé[}‘/ DATL 7/21/65 %;:L
1 ” §r:11.»lun —
CROM W. V. 01eve1an¢6y}/ I —
ALL mrurerwm;ow CONTAINED—

IN Iy UNbLAbS

SUBJECT ABE FORTAS ’F,ED é
SPECIAL INQUIRY - WHITE HOUSE D “‘M‘W

PURPOSE: To recommend the results of investigation concerning Fortas, requested
by the President, be furnished the White House.

BACKGROUND: Fortas, aged 55, is an attorney with the firm of Arnold, Fortas and
Porter, Washington, D. C. On 7/18/65 the President advised he was seriously
thinking of appointing Fortas to 2 major departmental position. He requested the
prior investigation of Fortas be brought up to date and furnished the names of
eleven Senators he desired we interview concerning Fortas.

RESULTS OF INVESTIGATIONS: We investigated Fortas under the Hatch Act in 1941
and 1942 and a Special Inquiry was conducted concerning him in October and November,
1964. A summary memorandum containing the results of those investigations has
been furnished to the White House. This memorandum dated 11/19/64 (attached)
., highlighted that Fortas has reportedly been a member or associated with the u
wd

Washington Committee for Democratic Action, American People's Mobilizatio
Internatmna.} Juridical Association and the Southern Conference for Human We
each of whieh has either been cited by the House Committee on Un-American
Activities or designated pursuant to Executive Order 10450. When interviewed in
1942 Mr. Fortas denied underfbath ever having been a member d the Washington
Committee for Democratic Action, the American Peace Mob1l1zat10n or the

American People's Mobilization. He did admit hav
National Lasgyers Guild which was cited by the Hou W nm
Activities ag_a communist front in 1944 but stated that he lﬁd‘nagnMS
t1 organizationdn about 1940. q\\
2 SEP 21 1965

During the current inquiries the Senators mentioned by the Pregident in
his request were interviewed, with the exception of Senator Eugene J. McCarthy of
Minnesota, who was not available. Those well acquainted with Fortas, indluding
Senators Roman L. H a (Republican) from Nebraska, Howard W. Cannon
(Democrat) from Neyada and George L. Murphy (Republican) from California,
recommended him fon a position of trust. The remaining Senators who were not
acquainted with Fortap, or not well acquainted, made no recommendation concerning
him due to their lack pf persona.l knowledge of him. Senator Michael J. Mansfiedd

Enclosures /ENCLOSUR N
1 - Mr. Belmont 1 - Mr DeLoach
i - Mr. Gale Sulliv CONTINUED - OVER

,nﬁojmiﬁfpuﬁo 1965 Mr Auerswald riA
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Memorandum Cleveland to Gale
RE: ABE FORTAS, SPECIAL INQUIRY - WHITE HOUSE

(Democrat) from Montana, who was also interviewed, has known Fortas for over
20 years and recommended him for a position of trust. Senator Mansfield was
not one of those specifically mentioned by the President.

A careful check of Bureau files and the files of the Washington Field
Office failed to disclose any information indicating membership on the part of
Fortas in the Americans for Democratic Action, and persons interviewed during
our investigations of Fortas furnished no information indicating membership on his
part in that organization. In September, 1964, the White House furnished a list of
approximately 300 names of officers, board members and founders of the Americans
for Democratic Action to be checked through Bureau files. Fortas' name does not
appear on this list. The Bureau has never investigated the Americans for
Democratic Action and a complete membership list is not available.

STATUS:

The investigation is complete, except for interview of Eugene J. McCarthy,
United States Senator from Minnesota, who will be interviewed as soon as he is

available.

ACTION:

Attached for approval is a letter transmitting a summary memorandum
to Mr. Watson at the White House, which should be delivered by Liaison.

AV g W
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MR. TOLSON: i s L, AMr ale

I 4 #" 7 Mr. Resen

. - /4/ Mr. Sullivan”
The President#talled at apsroxunately 5:20 p. £ /'0 . Tavel
Sunday, 7-18-65, and talked for approximuaiely 45 minutes. «\Y % /otter -

The President mentioned ke wos sericcesly thinking &
appointing Abe Fortas to a major departmeaia: position. He stated
he knew we had investigated Fortas somcuime ago at s, the
Prcsident's, specific instructions, however, he thougnt that thas
invectigation should be brought up to date. ¢ slated he remombered

 that Fortas had belonged to a number of comaunist front co.mizations back in the
early 1940's, however, he placed no credence ca thesc .wcic 1naswauch as Fortas since

+ had matured and was now a well trusted, loyal mdividual. The Presicent stated he

1trusted Fortas as much as he did Lady Eirc and even more so with respect to advice
regarding business and international matiers.

s The President advised that L. iztendsa naming Fortas to thus nositios
- within the next day or so. He stated he wantec to .ind out first exactly what oppos.tion
2 he would encounter after he named Fortas. ¢ staicd he thougnht we should interview a
'number of Senators and get them on record. ¥e i. on nomed Senator Cannon, Eugene
McCarihy, Douglas, Senator Bob Kenncdy and Leanior ITd Xennedy. (I mterrupted the
: President at this point and asked him 1f ¢ was sericas. Lic replied that he certainly
1 recoenized that the Senators would give Abe Fortes a bad name, however, he thought he
, should go on record in order to prevent thes: Scaators from issuinz adverse press
{ statements later on.) The President added Senators Kuchel and Dirks.a. Wila resnect
] to Senator Dirksen, the Presideni stated that Dirksen was in a bad way physically anc
3 he was afraid he would be losing him within the next several wesks., The Presideat
* added he wanted a number of conservative Senators .iterviewed. Ee then named Hraske,
. Tickenlecoper, Co..cin and Murphy of California. IHe stated that Murpay would know ool
! about Abe Fortas, however, it would be a good idea to _o. aim on recora.

' The Pres:aent specafically statcd La wanted our Agents, if questioned,
to intimate that Fortas was to be appointed to a prozidenticl civisory commissicn. e

%stated this, of course, was not true, however, ke wanted to keep from arousi:z co.mmeas
128 much as possible. [ told the President that FEI interview ol the Senators named above

daa T (SRS

would certainly cause comment. Ie repi:ed ke knew this, however, hoped that the sgents
could handle this investigation as quieti; as poss...e.

\
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Informal DeLoach to Mr. Tolson 7-19-85

e

] The President turned to ol .~ n.._s. Ile stated that, "Edger had done a
good job with the Evening Star.' He mea...icd .l V..o quite obvious that we had talcd
wih representatives of the Star and that ti.. sozer had now furned to .is fover. I told
the President that the Director had made a very caril.. (leck as to any Xnow.s aniriosily

.

towards hum, however, we had failed to find ihc.‘e was any animosity in thus rcgard,
The President stated he W.@ CCRLined 20C.. ¢ future hearians o be hald
by the Fulbright Committee regarding U, &, 1r:tv~v;nno. e i.he Conusican Repulice. e
+ stated before the hearings were overmm, Lonlacizitea thot Le weoald find il necegzgoory o
ask the Director to testify regarding the fcc.owacre hmi ~3cn communists auemmng to
itake over the Dominican Republic, He added €. .22 Zorector would also be 1n a D0s...02
to testify regarding communist attempts .2 Lie Ualed Siates ¢ emoarrass United Juaces
Government policy in the Dominican Repusiic, I tcla lie Presicdent that while the
Director could no doubt bolster the Administralion’s sesition by his testizicay, Ifelt i
would be very inadvisable to have the FEI tcsiily ou_o ¥¢ Lhe ITulbright Comnasee o ooy
otiier Congressional commitiee. The Prosacval fwced me e roason for thin satemint.
1 icld him the Director, by precedent, had randc .o 2 policy not 10 appear defore
Congressional committees. I added that Scinior Jima Zastland had constantly wanicd oz
D:rector to appear relative to judicial apo....racnis. I mentioned that such agpearances
lcould be both embarrassing to the Adminiz.raticn and most certainly would take tig 22
lout of the category of a nonevaluation azenc,;. Tie »resident stoled we had a point thcre
owever, he would have to think about the xoiter,

The President told me that £coator “om Zodd had boon doang an exell ene
job for the Administration. He sta.cd that Todd's snecches oa tae Floor of the Senate ol

v been very helpiful, He then added that the Zlrector had also been ¢oing an excellent ;oo

‘in fomenting public opinion against comnwaist eflcois to embarrass the U. S. Goverament
in Vieinam and the Dominican Republic. Tae Prco.dent stated he was concerned, howover,
about the fact that we appcared to be los.az the baitle against college professors and on

i college and university campuses. He staled .Ler. were also bad rumblings in Governaicnt

' aboul our pulicies in Vietnam particularly., The Pres:dent stated that he wanted to got

!more Johnson men in this Adm:nistration. Lo added that such men were particuiarly

i

.needed in the State Department,

Itold the President that Cernalor Scdd had ive wnd accested aa
mvitaiion to be one of the principal speakers belorc The 1Con —ogion \,oqvemm_: next
raonth in Portland, Oregon. The President stated .o was [Z... .d that he hojed scae

dmna s WD ana\T

cuidance could be given to Sencior Dodd relat.ve to tie tyjse stcech that shovls bﬁ poeterenc:

LS RN POSTRVWR-N

itold him that the Director had already had me gzve Senator Dodd considerab.c matericl

i

em this regard, some of which Senator Dodc ...d already used on the Floor of the Senate.

;l) )—‘
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T Resh oY

Informal Delicach to Mr. Tolson 7-.C-<

The President asked if I cculd have proyd
!which will be passed before The American Leg.on defending hig-ped IO wn Vietnam onc
lthe Dominican Republic. I told him that the Dicector had already approved such a
‘resolution and that The American Legion in Virgima this coming week would pass this
resolution and send it on to National Hecdquaricrs for passage and a2aonal pubiicity at
‘lthe Convention. The President stated he thougat this wus good and fuat such a resouiion
4 would help out tremendously.

The President menticaad tlat Lze "Washington Post, ' cace o strong
s

. supporter, now seemed to be turning azamst Lom, nioticularly in the faeld of crime. e

! stated that Suncay's '"Post' deplored the fact that the President relied upon crime
statistics in order to appraise the crime situaiion in {ie Disirict of Columbia. Xc siated
that it was his opinion thal statistics, particularly those put cutl oy the FBI, were very

dvaluable and that he intended to keep relying vpon such statistics,

g . s .
) The President asked that we get »ighe o work on the Abe Fortas matcex.
)

i ‘K told him this would be done.
A
<
The Director was adviscd telerl.crically of the above conversction., Wacle
I ccd not think of it at the time, it now aZgears that tie President is considenng rForias

to succeed Adlai Stevenson.,
ACTION:

! (1) I doubt that the Presideat will now 1ngst that tiie Director appear belore
tithe Fulbright Committee, particularly in view ol the above arguments. Nevertaeless, we
;&should go ahead and prepare a brief for the Director in the event he is called upon to 1::2.1{1
}such an appearance. This brief should inclucc the following parts: ,
1

{

¢
{
i

(a) Reasons for the FEI's beins in the Dominican Republic.

v

(b) Facts substantiailng the s.csence of commumsts and their attempdts |

to take over in the Dominican Hepuolic. l
(¢) Generzl statements rezarding "BI's assistance to thz U, 8.

Government as result ¢l cur being 1n t2e Dominican Repablic. This part

should aiso naturally include our trexn..adous value to the Government 23

a result of our recponsibilities from an inicrnal security tandpoint, © .o

technical surveillance of Bosch should, ¢I course, be disguised wos much

as possible.

(@) Attempts of communizis and communist front orjamzations as
well as extreme liberal organizat.cas to embarrass U, S, Government

policies in the Dominican Republic. .
/ - CONFDENHAL
/ O g‘g\;uw

&~ -s- CONTINUED NZXT PAGE
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Informal DeLoach to Mr. Tolson 7-19~65

-
Acton - Continued: . N

"~ (2) The Svecial Investizarive Divizicn, Special Inquiry Section,
should immediately initiate an inveslication to t2.ag the previous inquiry on Abe Fortas
up to date. The Senators in question should te . .arviewed today, if at all possible.

[ The investigation should reach the Whitc Zicuse wo later than Wednesday afternoon of
this week, 7-21-65. The limitations mentioned by the President should be considered

in the investigation.

0 Sy )~ BL-SICTIULLY,
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Mr., Belmont

Mr. Deloach

Mr, Sullivan July
- Mr, Gale

- Mr, Cleveland BY L
- Mr, Auerswald

e et
]

Hoperakle Marvin Watsen
Speeial Assistant to the President

The White Nouse VJ
Washiagton, D. C. ,5

Dear Mr, Watson:

of that investigation as wel

21, 1965
TAIS0N

)Y
),&

¥ A\" {

Transaitted herewith is & susmary memorandum
containing the results of investigation which was

;:quntﬁ by the President on July 18, 1963, concerning

An investigation was eondusted conserning

Nr, Fortas under the provisions of the Eateh Aet in 1941
and 1942, The White Bouse has been furnished a summary
nenerandun dated November “i 1964, oentaining the results

as the results

of an

V‘\

4

A
—
e

19

NOOY JNIOVY3IY

applicant-type investigation conducted regarding Mr. FJortas
in Osteber and November, 1964. The enelosed summary memo-

randum govers My, Fortas' astivities since November, 1964.

el

to his character, loyalty, general standing and ability,
no inquiries were made as to tho -onr«l of

Sincerely mr-. / %’RECORDED

7

RBugene J. MeCarthy, United States Senmator from
Minnesota, has not been available for interview. When
Senator MoCarthy is intervieved, the results will be
furnished to you,

The investigation of Mr. Fortas eovered inquiries

‘;6

NOTE:
Abe Fort’

Englésure

OJA:hc:

>

(8)

@@@

\

- 2
forandum Cleveland M dated 7/21/65 re
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INCREA VS /n P kmpv ax July 21, 1965
Uk s oy o TIlwIL
- b,
Y AV a known as Abra rtas
}Lp/f/ M..m{_"_-- 77 Surs AR

i‘UW§Il!§;g£‘r o
uﬂm-dﬂ*~va an iavestigation conducted concernimg

Mr, Fort under the provisioas of the Match Aat in 1941 and
19042 and the results of an applicant-type investigatioa of him
in October and November, 1964, were summarined in a memorandum
dated November 19, 1964. This summary memorandum covers -
Mr. Yortas®' activitiea since November, 1064. ﬂj
13

Mr. Fortas has continued in tlhe private praotts:,i!
lav with the firm of Arnold, Fortas and Porter, Washingt ._

D. C.

F,
TR

ni st ¢

Mr. Portas and his wife,
ogide at 3035 X Street, Northwest

bé

E7C

Interviews

Unless otherwise indicated, the following individuals
wore interviewed in Washington, D, C.

Thomas H. Kuchel, United States Senator from
California, advigsed he has met Mr. Fortas on ogoasion, but has
not had any close personal cgontact with him, He stated
Mr. Fortas enjoys an excellent reputation as an attorney and
said he has heard nothing unfavorable conceraning him.

Senator Kuchel stated he would be unable to make any further

comments regarding Mr. Fortas.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

N 1Y )X HEREIN JS WiICLASSIFED 0
e — 7% 'DATEYé}}f——B -%M

Tallehan

“a 0JA: J'IQ.: ,
ale N

Rosen
e
B Va | e
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Abe Yortas

Robert F. Kennedy, United States Senator from
New York, stated he has no personal knowledge of Mr. Fortas
and has met him on only one or two occasions. He advised that,
to his knowledge, Mr. Fortas is a reputable attorney and said
he has heard mothing of an unfavorable nature concerning him.
Senator Kennedy stated he is unable to furnish any additiomal
information regarding Mr. Fortas or offer a "concrete or
positive" recommendation concerning him.

Bourke B. Hickenlooper, United States Senator from
Iowa, advised he has met Mr. Fortas on two or three occasions,
but said he has not had sgsuffigient contact with Mr. Portas to
develop a firm opinion of him. Senator Hickenlooper stated he
does not feel gqualified to make any recommendation regarding
Mr. Portas.

Norris Cotton, United States Senator from
New Hampahire, advised he has heard that Mr. FYortas is an
outstanding attorney. Senator Cotton said he hag had no
personal association with My, Fortas and, therefore, is unable
to make any further comments concerning hinm,

Paul H. Douglas, United States Senator from Illinois,
advised he has heard of Mr. Yortas through the years, and he
described Mr. Portas by reputation as “an extremely able fellow."
He stated he has heard nothing of an unfavorable nature
concerning Er. Yortas' character, associstes, reputation or
loyalty. Senator Douglas advised he does not feel qualified to
make any further comments regarding Mr, Fortas due to his lack
of personal knowledge of Mr., Fortas.

Everett M. Dirksen, United States Senator from

Illinois, advised he hams had no close personal contact with

Mr. Yortas. He said he knows very little about Mr. Portas,
except for the fact he enjoys an excellent reputation as far

as his legal knowledge and ability are concerned. 3Senator Dirkesen
stated he has received no unfavorable information concerning

MNr. Fortas' character, associates, reputation or loyalty. He
;gvi;odthe would be unable to make any further comments regarding

. Fortas.



Abe Fortas

Roman L, Hruska, United States Senator from Nebraska,
advised he bas known Mr. Fortas on a professional basis for
approximately ten years and coansiders him one of the top
attorneys and Presidential, Congressional and judioial advisers
in the Washington, D. C., srea. He stated he has had sowme
social contact with Mr. Fortag and regards him as an individual
of excellent character and reputation and a loyal American,
Senator HEruska said he hag heard nothing of g derogatory nature
concerning Mr. Fortas and stated he would recommend him for any
position of trust and confidengce.

Howard ¥, Cannon, United States Senator froa Nevada,
advised he has known Mr. Fortas for six or eight years. He
said his relationship with Mr. Fortas has been main}y profes-
gional and stated Mr. Fortas has a very good reputation and is
highly regarded by members of Congress. Senator Cannon advised
he considers Myr. Fortas a very capable person and said he has
heard nothing of a derogatory nature concerning him, He said
he considers Mr. Fortas a loyal American of excellent character
and advised he would not hesitate to recommend him for a posi-
tion of trust and confidence.

George L. Murphy, United States Senator from
California, advised he has known of ¥r. Fortas for approximately
25 years and has been acquainted with him on a professional
basig for approximately 15 years. Senator Murphy stated he has
had limited contact with Mr. Fortas and knows he haa been an
adviger to Presidents of the United States since the adminis-
tration of the late President Franklin D. Roosevelt. He said
he possesses no informationm of a derogatory nature concerning
Mr. Fortas and stated he would recommend him for a position of
trust and confidence.

Edward M. Kennedy, United States Senator from
Massachusetts, advised he has heard of Mr, Fortas, but does
not know him personally. Senator Kennedy stated he posgesses
no information regarding Mr, Fortas and, therefore, could make
no statement concerning him.

Michael J. NMansfield, United States Senator from
Montana, advised he has known Mr. Fortas for over 30 years,
primarily on & professional basis. He stated Mr. Portas enjoys
An excellent reputation and is highly regarded in the field of



Abe Portias

law. Senator Mansfield advised he possesses no information of
an unfavorable nature as to Mr. Fortas' character, associates,
reputatioa or loyalty. He said he would not hesitate to recoa-
mend Mr. Yortas for a position of trust and confidence.

|1aw firm of Arnold, Fortas
and Porter, Washington, V. C., advised he ham been acgquainted
with Mr. Fortas since 1933.[ |stated he considers
Mr. Fortas a2 very capable and outstanding attorney who has a
very high reputation in the legal profession. He said there wrC
has never been any gquestion as to Mr. Fortas' character, 7D
integrity, loyalty or ethics and lraxnd_hin_A:nTclato. are
individuals of excellent character advised he

would give Mr. Fortas his highest recommendation f o r appoint-
ment to a position of trust.

bb

The following asdditional persons commented favorably
concerning Nr. PYortas' character, reputation, loyalty and
associates and recommended him for a position of trust and
confidence. Mr. Yortas was described as an outstanding and
brilliant attorney who enjoys an excellent personal and profes-
sional reputation,.

| | 1aw firm of
Arnold, Yortas and Porter, Washingten, D, C.

| _ ]1aw firm of o5
Arnold, Fortas and Porter, Washimgton, D, C.

| |law firm of 07D
Arnold, Yortas and Porter, Washington, D. C.

'J law firm of
Arnold, Forias and Porter, Washington, D. C.

Charles Fahy, Judge, United States Court of
Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit

L15r________frut'rrrlt'IIYTBEIT'BIE!'BT'CETEIEL,
ioago, Illinois




Abe JFortas

Close Relatives

Mr., Fortas' parents are deceased. He has the
following living close relatives in addition to his wife,
mentioned previously:

Brother

Sister, b6
r7C

Sister,

Credit and Arrest Checks

Information has been received from the appropriate
aredit reporting and law enforcement agencies indicating their
files contain either mo record or no additionsl pertinent
information regarding Mr. Fortas or his close relatives.

Bar Affiliations

A check of the records of the appropriate bars and
bar amgociations during the current inquiries disolosed no
additional pertinent information ooncerning Mr. Fortas.

Agency Checks

Information has been received from the following
governmental agencies indicating their files contain esither
no record or no additicnal pertinent information concerning

Mr. Fortas:

Bureau of Personnel Investigations, Civil
Service Commission; House Committee on Un-
American Activities; Passport Office,
Department of State; United States Secret
Service; Central Intelligence Agency: and
the White Roume Office.

The central files of the FBI, including the files of
the Identification Division, contain no additional pertinent
information concerning Mr. Fortas.
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ALL INFCRIATIOY con
HEREIN | U%CLAS&:%—&ETDA'NED

DATE2/31/55” BY-Sp-27A0 /g

Honorable Marvin Watson

Special Assistant to the President
The White Rouse

Washington, D. C.

Pear Mr, Watson:

Reference is made to my letter dated
July 21, 19068, which furnished you a sumaary memorandum
ocontaining the results of i tigation requested by the
President concern | 3 .

Nugene J. NoCarthy, United States Senator frop
Ninpesota, interviewed in Washington, B, €., advised
knows Mir. Fortas slightly on a professional and
basis through contacts he has had with My, Fortas at the
White Neuse. Ne said everything he has heard about ,
Mr. Jortas has been faverable. Seamator MeCarthy addid
that he does not feel he i sufficiently acquainted with:

L RS

This completea
matter.

-
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FEDERAL BUREAY oF INVESTIGATION T,
U S DEPARTME { - ;
ST ey i S L7
AUG 31985 . A v T
FBI NEW YORK - B
TELE #\E‘ Mo g ' .
1114 AM URGENT 8\3\65 GME R ““;zég
oyt R
TO DJRECTOR === 3 === v, Z2
FROM NEV YORK /161-1428\ 2P . foras LT
J /“ }\ Toie g an. . —‘
ALL INF Y
i HEREI]V ORMAT{ON CONTA,NED _YA].\., Gbﬁ Ve
AB FORTA?DATE : ’ U LASS”: IED L,,;h_‘mc -
sP1 LS By g 2790 T
RE REPORT SA DATED ELEVEN THREE ﬁ?ﬂ?£CU£B’
sov 1246

SIXTY FOUR, AT NEV YORK, IN INSTANT CASE.
ON PAGE B OF ADMINISTRATIVE SECTION,
INFORMATION MADE AVAILABLE BY
NINETEEN FIFTY TWO IS DESCRIBED.
CONSISTING OF A PERSONNEL FILE OF CORRESPONDENCE AND
CONCERNING FORTAS- ACTIONS

IN
THIS INFORMATION,

CERTAIN NOTES MADE BY
AS ATTORNEY FOR OWEN LATTIMORE, WAS FORWARDED TO BUREAU
AND BALTIMORE BY NYO LETTER DATED ONE FOURTEEN FIFTY
THREE UNDER CAPTION"OWEN LATTIMORE, ESP=R, BUFILE ORE

i 51
ZERD ZERO - T¥O FOUR SIX TWO EIGHT". 6l &X@Q.
RECORDED

-
ON EIGHT TVO SIXTY FIVE[  |TELEPHONICALLY NOT

, SEP 1616
ADVISED NYO THAT HE HAD BEEN IN TOUCH WITH SENATOR S
e — Db

b7C

END PAGE ONE

b7D

| dn

s

N R
EER R |



PAGE TWO

ROBERT KENNEDY OF NEV YORK AND ADVISED KENNEDY THAT )
HE HAD MATERTAL REFLECTING ADVERSELY ON FORTAS-
COMPETENCE TO SIT ON THE SUPREME COURT BENCH. HE STATED
KENNEDY ADVISED MIM TO BRING ANY MATERIAL HE DEEMED
PERTINENT TO THE ATTENTION OF SENATOR EASTLAND OF THE
SENATE COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY WHICH WOULD CONDUCT
HEARINGS ON FORTAS- FITNESS STATED THAT HE WAS
PROCEEDING TO WASMINGTON, D. C. ON AUGUST THREE SIXTY / »
FIVE TO BRING THIS MATERIAL TO THE ATTENTION OF SENATOR o7
EASTLAND[ __ |STATED THAT THE INFORMATION CONSISTED
SOLELY OF INFORMATION PREVIOUSLY MADE AVAILABLE TO THE
BUREAU AND THAT HE HAS NO NEV FACTS CONCERNING FORTAS
NOT PREVIOUSLY MADE AVAILABLE. |
|ADVISED THAT HE WAS UNEMPLOYED, VAS .
LIVING WITH A FRIEND WHOSE IDENTITY HE DID NOT CARE TO 575
DIVULGE AND DID NOT KNOV WHERE HE WOULD BE STAYING IN

——

b7D

VASHINGTON, D. C.
ABOVE SUBMITTED FOR INFORMATION.

END

8
BJH
FBI WASHDC
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UNITED STATES GC .RNMENT
Memorandum i
1oy Ei
TO Mr. Gale \{ DATL 8/23/65 45 or]en
. JY / T
G ET Trotter
Tele Room
FROM W. V., Clevelan d J Holmes
b7C GamY
)
SUBJECT ABEDFORTAS ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED b6
SPECIAL INQUIRY HERE1N IS UKCLASSLFLED B7C
EXCEPT WHERE SHOWN -
PURPOSE: To recommend 1nformat11§E§eg£1ved frod conéernlng

Fortas be furnished the White House.

iffnoumn I
€ recelved information irom a re e contact, whose identity he

indicating Abe Fortas has been on a retainer from Cyr

to furnish,
a well-known Cleveland,

for several years, -Qﬂlﬂ{
been a notorious apologlst for the Soviet Union and critigal of the United

States Government's policies.

informati
Government.

Eaton,

has been voluntarily furnishing th:s Bureau unsolicited
on for several years concerning alleged security risks in the
Some of his 1nformat10n has proved to be_false (+)

1ndustr1a1 st, has

| +17
kIC

rom k7D

tion

1942,
October and November,

Fortas was the subject of a Hatch Act investigation in 1941 and

1964,

We conducted a Special Inquiry concerning him for the White. House in
and, at the request of the President, addltlonal

8/11/65 the Senate confirmed the President's nomination of Fortas a

inquiries to bring the investlgatlon up to date were made in Julyi/;zggwaﬁh .

associate justice of the Supreme Court,

Un-American Act1v1t

2X3-

Fortas was reportedly a member of or associated with the
Washington Committee for Democratic Action, the American-'People! s ‘Mobila -

zation,
for Human Welfare, each of whigch has been cited by the House Committee on

Enc. 22 cc @ &
1l - Mr. Belmont
1l - Mr. Deloach
1 - Mr, Sullivan
1 - Mr. Wacks
1l - Mr, Gale
1l - Mr. Cleveland
1l - Mr. Auverswald
N
ATA sl R

the International Juridical Association and the Southern Conference

es or _designated pursuant to Executive Order 10450. The

cf r:"*

»I;z&{“f

Classmed by MP/W

' REl: 56 /%d 2840~5

RECC‘RDED
OVER 2 SEP 16 1965



Memorandum to Mr, Gale
Re: Abe Fortas

results of the investigatiomswere generally favorable. In connection
with his legal practice Fortas represented Owen Lattimore;
n. _former NDirector aof th i

mation was received during our investigations to indicate
| served as an attorney for Cyrus Eaton, It is noted that Fortas has been
a practicing attorney for a number of years and, in this connection, has
represented a number of large corporations throughout the United States.
No inquiries were made to identify all of the many clients he has
represented over the years.

ACTION: Attached for approval 1s a letter transmiiiing_ﬁa_tne White
House by Liaison the information furnished by indicating
Fortas has been on a retainer from Cyrus Eaton, Althoughl] has
requested his identity be concealed with respect to the iniormation he
furnished, it is noted that on 8/13/65 the Newark Office was instructed
to advise we reserve the right to disclose his identity as the
source of the information he furnishes. Accordingly, his name 1s set
out in the attached letter to the White House as the source of informa-
tion in this case,.

b6

b7C
. L70
/
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FBI

Date

AIRTEL

8/16/65

Transmit the following 1n

(Type tn plaintext or code)

REGIBTERED MAIL

I
|
:
|
|
!
I
|
|
|
}
I
|
{
1

(Prionty)

ALL mm,\wmm\! C

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM:  BAC, NEWARK  (105-0) gg}%gﬂmj
RE: AB RTAS

JUSTICE ~ U;8. SUPREME COURT
NISCELIANEOUS INFORNATION CONCEERNING
(MATIONALITIES INTELLIGENCE)

b8

Enclosed for the Bureau are six copies of a

b7C

b7D

letterhead memorandum ca
information furaished by

T.KM_ABLEIHS" based em

CONTAINED

2t

b2

7D

—]

b6 interviewed on 8/12/65, by 84| equested
that his 1dontitz be cealed with respect to a ormatien
7C refused to identify his contact
BT
bJ er no ceaditions, dees heo want
| his mont.rt:I &P being the sewrce of this information.
bIC
b7D / \ / 4/
- A \ . !
4 ~ Bu "-
1 ] | / /
- Newar
1 - 656-5712 | *_\QQ b6
PJB: MJ f, E p7C
(6) # L b7D
o7 Jpl-d86 0 ~§2

r
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U:«ITED STATES DEPARTMENT Or JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to Newark, New Jersey
File No. August 16, 1965

ALL INFORMATION CO_N_TI\H\‘ED
ORTAS HERELN 1S SinotASSIFIEY
mna DATE /31 /55 BY.sp-z70L0

A source, whe has been velunteering information
over 2 period of time, some false, seme not subject to
corroboration, and seme from public sources, advised that
he received information from a reliable, confideantial
contact (whom source refused to identify) imdicating that
Abe PFortas, United States Supreme Court Justice, has been
on a retainer from Cyrus Eaton, the Cleveland, Ohio,
industrialist, for several years,

Source ceuld not elaborate aay further regarding
above,

This documeat comtains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the Federal Bureau of Investigatiom., It
is the property of the FBI amd is loaned to your agency; it
and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency,

ENCLUSURE
6/ 2060 52
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I - Mr. Belmont

1 - Mr. DelLoach

1 - Mr, Sullivan

1 - Mr, Wacks August 23, 1965

1 - Mr. Gale

1 - Mr. Cleveland BY LIAXISON

] - Mr. Auerswald

ALL INFa7 s

Honorable Marvin Watson \Lh‘!\ O A'JT\"LD
Special Assistant to the President DATE et 'JLJ
The White House 2 _Z//

Washington, D. C,.

f*émafm

Dear Mr, Watson:

S

Reference is made to my previous c0mmunicaéfaﬁi o
which furnished you the results of investigation coneerﬁiné;

MX..Abe Xortas. = 2 b6
=2 -E b7C

that he received information from a reliable contact, whose
identity he refused to furnish, indicating that Mr, Fortas
has been on a retainer from Cyrus Eaton, the Cleveland, Ohio,
industrialist, for several years. He stated he could furnish
no further 1nformation regarding this maé; .

Cyrus Eaton, mentioned previ {F in { ‘5@% in
the 1964~1865 edition of "Who's Who in America" as an indus-~
trialist with offices in the Terminal Tower, Cleveland, Ohio,
He is Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Chesapeake
and Ohio Railway Company, Cleveland, Ohio, He has been a

notorious apologist for the Soviet Union ambewEmwdcol
policies of the United States Government. o SES CI -

b7C

7D

s
NOTE: See memo Clevek}bd to Gale captioged, "Abe Fortas, SPI,”
8/23/65, 0JA:3m, K o
¢ T — ’
V' ’ "
OJA: ,1¥ TR

fg)

R SFR.0 1088 .
P matl? Moy ML Teer uvier L] o Auerswa ld 1253
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Honorable Marvin Watson

[ For the past

several years| lhas voluntarily furnished unsolicited
information to 8 reau, some of which has proved to be
false, some of which has been from public sources and sonme
of which has not been subject to corroboration.

The foregoing is furnished for your information
and no further action is contemplated by this Bureau.

Sincerely yours,

k&
b7C

E7p
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P MAILED

SEP 231965

NAME CHECK

Septenher 28, 196A

~Sup et/
LRI

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
3

EIN E U%CLASSIFIED
Z YS¢-

The
mg.wcmh.my:#m
House. A% S

(101-165; 161-2860)

Ori inal and 1 ~ Department of State
(CU/ECS:AA)
/7cquest reccived September 8, 1965

AYADS irp
AT e
Ll
NOTE: Fortas investigated by Bureau under the Hatch Act

in 19/2, a¥ which time he was director of the Power Division,
Department of the Interior, based on his name appearing as

a member of the vWashington Committee for Democratic Action
(WCDA), which was later cited pursuant to Executlve Order 10450,
Fortas interviewed by the Bureau in 1942 and denled membership
in JCDA but admitted former membership in the National Lawyers
Guild, while at Yale Law Schbhdd, from whlch he graduated

wlth nonors in 1933. Acqualntances considered him a liberal
but not communist. He later served as defense counscl for
individuals and organlzations wlth questionable loyalty,
including the Joint Antl-Fascist Refuge Committee and the
Natlonul Council of American=-Sovlet Friendship, both designated

pursuant to Executive Order 10450, I - - ﬁ
b‘ﬁ_}‘\ ” g-ﬁ Teronmsnany
REC-21

>

4 SEP 23 1966
This document contans neither recommendations nor conclustons of the FBI, [t is the pro the FBI,
loaned to your agency, it and 1ts contents are not to be distnbuted outside your agency, s repl¥is result of check

of FBI investigative files. To check arrest records, request must be submitted to FB Identification Divtsion,
ingerprints are necessary for positive check.

I
6 - - \@f\



A Tl B g
E7C * Subject 1s self-proclarmed Culban’exile b

OPTIONAL $ORM NO 10 5010—=10¢
»oY 1962 EG OQN L

GYA GEN R(S- NO 27 M t Tolsgn ﬁﬁ_
UNITED STATES GCv  NMENT 1 - ¥r. B .ont a/&@(
M d 1 - IvII'. Mohr chcuch
1 - M:ra DeLoaCh Ccaxllr;ircn
emOran um 1 - Mr. Sullavan g‘“l‘l'“
x/ Gglc ..:
TO Mr. W. C. Sullivay, ) paTE November 1, 1965. §$3f§§§56
A" Tavel -
w\‘) b8 1 - Mr. Cotter o
FROM Mr. R. D. Cotter jV b7C 1 - Mr. Baumgardner ' gﬂys
L4 -~ Mr. Rosack i;; .
L
suBjECT ALL INFODWATIE”FET)NTA «&/«

) =\

(<]
characterized as liar, unreliable and name- dropperl

4

o

Wy

fH]

recently advised that
met with Robert M. Shelton,
Imperial Wizard, United Klans of America, Inc., Knights of the Ku Klux
Xlan, on October 28, 1965 stated he had been in touch with
subject and thought Shelton could give him favorable write-up in his
paper, the "Fiery Cross.” According to subject claimed he was
hired by Central Intelligence Agency (CIEJ to Iead forces which invaded
Cuba 1n April, 1961, and was "dumped" by CIA before the invasion but was
later recontacted by CIA with proposal he again direct attempt to
overthrow Castro. Subject also claimed CIA put him in touch with engraver
who was to praint forty million counterfeit Cuban pesos for use il

JU5=

RINAL FILED IN

£ 1 h ! 1
I ) bﬁl
| Subject claims he was double-crossed by ClAa. — '
' b7
Subject further claimed he had been offered five million / b7D

dollars by Vatican to organize another effort to overthrow Castro and
that several large United States corpogations had offered him financial

y @ssistance. According to Abe Fortas, Supreme Court Justice,

4 allegedly told subject tha or 5,000 plus ten per cent of money raised

£
¢
5
<

by subzect to overthrow Castro, he could arrange Presidential pardon for

subject. Fortas allegedly indicated he had already cleared this with the
President. bé
b7C
Shelton made no definite commitment but indicated he did not 7D

want to get involved in anything until the current hearings involving the

Xlan were over. 2 5
“~closure e Gt -t "3 [-16/_‘::_ . m \

== NOT RECORDED 3
_.5-88521 102 nov 1619
r‘f'?/ \’rﬂn !/[

[PV Sy

JgVy12 1955

—aT. a

- - 157-5 (HCUA Klan Investigation) CONTINUED
3
VHN:bhs (1of N

VER



Memorandum for My . Suillivan oy
Re:s
10588521

b7C

OBSERVATIONS:

It is recognized that claims made by the subject set forth
cbove are highly questionable and, in view of his background, probably
+dlso,., Since this data may come to light duraing the current Klan
hearings or may subsequently come to light through other media, it 1s
felt we should furnish 1t to the White House together with data showing
the subject's unsavory background.

ACTION:

If you approve, the attached letter will be sent to the
White House setting forth the foregoing information.

Secret Service is being separately advised of subject's contact
with Tabbutt in view of its interest. The detarled information set forth
above concerning CIA, the Vatican and Abe Fortas is not being furnished
Secret Service. CIA is being advised separately of the data showing
subject's alleged connection with that Agency.

\
'\’t\
\1‘ l/.” V
= .
. .
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4-572 (Rev 7-18-63) n .

QPTIONAL FORM NO 10 3010-108
MAY 1941 EDITION
G3A GEN REG NO 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
The Director paTE. S/ V- L 2
N. P. Callahan
The Corgressional Record ~
3
1YY

/s 3

ALL INFORMATION CONTAIN v
HEREIN 5 LLASSIHED = h

Pages E4229-E4230. Congressman Rogers, (D) Florida, stated
“"Supreme Court Justice Abe Fortas, writing in the May 12 New York Times
Magazine presents an interesting and thought provoking definition of ‘civil
disobedience' which should receive the attention of those who would seek to
hide behind this banner in an attempt to forcefully disrupt the legitiment
functions of government. Justice Fortas was discussing student unrest, but
included similar activity sweeping the Nation." He quoted excerpts from
Justice Fortas' articles. Mr. Rogers added "'Justice Fortas says—'I hope
the Atlorney General, and the Public Safety Director of Washington, and others,
will take note. '"

/6/-2860-57

NoT ~= "= nep

184 JUN 25 1968

In the or1g1nal of a memorandum captioned and dated as above, the Congressional T w—Cler vy

Record for

was reviewed and pertinent items were

marked for the Dlregor s attentlon This form has been prepared in order that

D

1

o~

copy original memorandum may be chipped, mounted, and placed
P 1dte Pureau case or subject matter files.



g - ) ~—n - .
¥ L VIA ELEIYPE ) G
VAN VR

\ /x“ ,,/ W \] .
" . ENCI P/H ERED G
1245 REENT 7=19+68 JLw e L
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TO DARECTOR AKD WASHINGTON FIELD (PLAINTEXT) ;;f o
FROM NIV YORK |P e

Moo L
. Mirs Ganay .

UNSUB; TMREAT AGAINST ABE FORTAS, ASSOCIATE JUSTICE, SIS
UHITED STATES SUPREME COURT, INFORMATION CONCERNING,

4 S [_///‘ylljf./

o sEvin nm;t, AT THRET FIFTY FIVE W,
WN1TER_PRPSS INTERRATIOMAL, o
epwonIcALEY uﬁm THE N¥O TRAT AT TMREZ FOATY 4
f{’g;%'nunuﬁ INSTANT, NE RECLIVED A PRORE CALL FRON

A¥ ARQEYROUS MU:EALLU. INIS CALLER STATED "aABZ FORTAS
vite.oe xuf¥o TARE W1wuTES AFTER ME 13 WADE CHIEF JusTICE."
™E eau.q )unnurnv X UP.

ADVISED TNAT THE CALLER SPOXT 1N & DEEP WALE
" vorer utfm DISTINGUISRABLE ACCENT, TME CALLER Spori

 very a.ogu AWD BISTINCTLY. REC- 16 /él‘ -'LG’GU 58
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TO

SUBJECT

2
£

to affirm or refute the following informatjon which had come to hjs attention:

to obtain mailing privileges for

then reportedly involved in an obscenity case prosecJtion, allegedly told
FBI Agen‘ lthat :%508, he had paid Fortas an $11, 3’58 fee

Senator'

e 983 soimon ;D o a ‘
GSA GEN REG NO 27 'olean _ —
UNITED STATES GOV NMENT ,’ég%
M d g
emoranaum W
Felt
; G
Mr. BiShOp DATE 7_17-68 g{”‘ gslllvun
AL INFORMATION CONTZLED 7 [ T
i Ia) 4 Y 7 -~ ¢ Tele Reor) ——
rrom M. & JongsT HEREIN IS uiyCLASSI W20 prc  Holnes
DATE 23,75 B3 -2neifofy o
UEST FROM SENATOR STROM g
—AHURMONDIS (R - §.C.) OFFICE (}(4/ ) -
7 , /
BACKGROUND: ¢ / / ;
2,/
an assistant in Senator Strom Thurmond's

Office, called Iate this morning (7-17-68). In connectio wiQhe Congressional
hearing, now in progress, to consider Associate Just104 Abe ortas()nfomi-
nation as Chief Justice of the Supreme Court, the Senator desire e FBI

p7¢

In 1965| [who was

o

2

" 1 b7C
gue'' magazine. £ ¢

No commitments were made concerning this request from the
s Office.

INFORMATION IN BUFILES:

magazine.
graphs of nude females and risque articles.

"Rogue'' magazine is similar to the better known '"Playboy’
It is a girly-type publication for men which specializes in photo-
It is published by the Greenleaf

Publishing Company, Evanston, Illinois.

<13

In connection wi investigation entitledl p7C
| ka: et. al: Interstate TTansportation 70
of Obscene Materjal. " SAs|
linterviewed] I 2-2-80 ail |

During this interview* |stated that one of several law fir3§2f

-
1 - Mr. Deloach ,\'3’2‘ Q&S’x [él-'&gw ,
1 - Mr. Bishop s !
1 - Mr. Gale 8 . b8
1 - Mr. Rosen

HC:jar
By .

© "Nl
(508

L



Jones to Bishop Memo
RE: REQUEST FROM SENATOR STROM THURMOND'S OFFICE

retained was that of Arnold, Fortas and Palmer at Washington, D. C.
According t Fortas was the type of individual who had influence
in Government circles regardless of what administration was in power and
that Fortas had obtained for him a mailing permit for "Rogue' magazine.

No mention was made in this interview of any fee to Fortas
for his legal services, nor was any such information found in other logical
files.

OBSERVATIONS:

It would appear that Senator Thurmond is attempting to
assemble ammunition to use in opposing the Fortas nomination as Chief
Justice to the Supreme Court. It appears prudent that we not become
involved with any such opposition.

o1

RECOMMENDATION:

k7C

That someone from your (Mr. Bishop's) Office telephonically

advise the Senator, through his Assistant] | that we cannot be

> lé'

of any assistance and that he should direct his inquiry to the Department of
Justiece.

ﬂ’p

ke
k7C

k7D



UNITL ™ STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUS™ CE

FEDLRAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIC..-

Richmond, Virginia
In Reply, Plsase Refer to July’ > 19 8
Fue No.

Title ALLEGED DEFACEMENT QF PROPERTY AT

I_m;gmmnmq AR ] |

AND SUPREME COURL JUSTICE ABE FORTAS,
WASHINGTON, D. C., BY ARYAN KLAN,
KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN,

JULY 4, 1968
Character RACTAY, MATTERS - KLAN
Reference Richmond Letterhead Memorandum

dated and captioned as above.

All sources (except any listed below) whose identities
are concealed in referenced communication have furnished reliable
information in the past.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN JS UCLASSIFIED _
DMMJYW/

This document contalns neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It ls the property of the FBI and is loaned to your

agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency.



Transmit the following 1n

Via

FBI
Date. T7-8-68

(Type n plaintext or code)

ATRTEL

(P riorsty) ON TA,NED

“““““““““““““““““ ~~ -~ HEREIN IS u%%‘LﬂSSrFrED““
T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (157-8927) DATE-2/2/

FROM: SAC, RICHMOND (157-2474) -C-

SUBJECT: * ALLEGED DEFACEMENT OF PROPERTY AT e

AND ;;Af
N ' DRT JUSTICE, ABE-—FORIAR
Sl WASHINGTON, D. C., BY ARYAN KLAN,
\ ~) KNﬁG%gS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN, ’ '
7"' ~
#t

RM - KLAN

Re Baltimore and Richmond teletypes to Bureau
dated 7-5-68.

Enclosed for the Bureau are ten coples and for
Baltlmore and WFO one copy each of letterhaad menorandum

on morning of July &4, 1963.

The following agencies are receiving copies of
the letterhead memorandum through local dissemination via

FD-342;
U, S, Attorney, Richmond, Va.

Ctééé;iizf) Enc. Ig%%&ﬁg%ﬁRED MATL) ﬁéé&%ég;éggiajﬁzagrfz’

1 Baltimowe 157 2596) (Info) Enc. 1) (
L-WFO (157-1 47) Info) (Enc. ) (REGISTERED
6-Richmond (1 - 157-247
1 - 157- 70@ - WHITE PARTY OF AMEng%%
- 187-2730F - ATYAN ZZAll, TLOICETS 1EFQEIB;ELAN)

g™

HHERPP
[ |

Q1) e i s2Pa0SL, SEC SERY

k6~

EiC/bag 12 JUL 1i/§Jf///

o
Mh:a&..,, - cc destroyed t?y RAC’ ‘“u\ 'r‘ Pf‘
ma.n Unit b



RE 157-2474

116th Military Intelligence Group,
Washington, D. C.

U. S. Naval Investigative Service Office,
Washington, D. C.

Office of Speclal Investigations, Suitlend
Hall, Washington, D. C.

U. 3. Secret Service, 1800 G Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C.

E

dum 1is

The sour
as furnished to S

The Falrfax County, Virginia, Police Department is
conducting no further investigation due to the fact that the

Attorney General is not desirous of pressing charges

The Richmond Office is taking no further actlon in this

‘matter, UACB.

.

b2
b
b7C

b7D



R N I VR W) A¥R V]

]
%(’Mi FEDWRAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOW

Sl 2oz
, ) Rlchmond Virginia
In Reply, Ploase Refer to J'uly s ]_9
Fde No.

ALL INFORMATIO“J CONTAINED
HEREL, £y <.ynnSSIFIED

DATE 2/3/, iJ:BYW
RE: ALLEGEDﬂDEFAC?MENI_QE_EBQEEBEX_AE__1

AND SUPREME COURT JUSTICE ABE FORTAS,
WASHINGTON, D, C., BY ARYAN KLAN,
KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN,

JULY 4, 1968

b7C

Fairfax County, Virginia, Police Detectiveg
I Iar’hr-ﬁ sed that ot osnnroxiwmatels 1«00 A.M', on July &,

o resides at Ct
| was driving his
_car past | home, located at
I nich 15 Tocated In |
and at that time noiiced a
white male painting some ledttering on the driveway
stopped his vehicle and ran toward the driveway, at which tlme
the indivigual then picked up his can of paint and brush and 7D
ran toward home where he climbed a ladder which was
leaning against the house, This individual promptly fell
from the ladder while still holding on to the can of paint
and tush and’ thereafter ran across severalrlamns_and_zhan1
fell down an embankment into the middle of
where he dropped his can of paint and brush.

B.I‘EI I

olned in e chage and observe e fronvc p7C
door of the residence located a The
boys then knocked on the front door dbut received no response.

k7D

Ve
ENCLOSURE
ENCLOSURE.



RE: ATTECED DEFACEMENT OF PROPERTY AT g
RESTDENCES OF ”°
AND B7c

WAb&INCTON D, C., BY ARYAN KLAN
KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KILAN, JULY 4, 1968

Iz was then decided that one of the boys should make a telephone

call to the Falrfax County, Virginia, Pollice Department, while the
other two toys stood guard at the house to be certain that no one

left.

Fairfax County, Virginia, Pollice Offi erl |
responded to the scene, where he was stopped b | who at
that time had a BB gun. Officer[:;:::::fﬁlearned of the circumstances
and thereafter knocked on the front door of |

residence and an individual, who identified himself agl
regponded., The Officer was able to as

1+hat the

man who had just entered the house was at
that time fthen responded to the front dodr an

Qfficer dos o white male, regiding at

| Officer observed ThZ s be
somewnat scratched about the face and had paint on hls hands and b7c

explained that he had been down bheside the lake when some

oys had pulled a gu?_gg_gim_ﬁg_gg_ﬁan aw enied havi been
[ff:ffijther side of or ati residenceiff;;:]
positively identified !to the Police Offlcer asS e
Individual whom he had chasged had been painting on the

driveway.

Officed Jadvised that the following writing was
obsexrved painted 1n w e letters on the |driveway: 05

ﬁifff:;]wmen cuestioned as to what he had been doing with the paint, bumw»




RE: ALLEGED DEFACE ‘
RESTDENCES OF b6

AND biC

GIRLME  CUURL JUSTLICR ABh WORIAL,
WASHINGTON, D, C,, BY ARYAN KLAN,
KNIGHTS OF THE XU KLUX KLAN, JULY 4, 1968 oe

b7C

b7D

office reported that he then aroused | |
trhis_xgﬁidgngg_and_gxﬁlained the circumgtances of what had
happened. advised the Police Officer that he

did not believe that he wanted to do anything at that time but that
he would like & report to be made of the situation, to which the
Officer stated that it would automatically be done.

Detectiveg;;;:;;ladvised that in view of the fact that .
did not p rges, no further action would be taken o7e

By one rairfax County, Virginia, Police Department. 57D

A confidential source, who has furnished reliable infor-
mation in the past, advised| |1s
a member of the Whﬁjg_ﬁgx;x_gi_amgrica, located in Alexandria,
Virginia, and that has been the leader of a Klan
group in Maryland in the past named Aryan Klan, Knights of the Ku

Klux Klan. A copy of the characterization of each of the afore- b6
nmentioned two organizations is affixed hereto. b7C

b7




WITDY DARTY 00 AMPRTCA bs
b7C

cn | who )
identified himselr| [tThe White Party of 1D

fmerica (WPA), advised that he, along with several other
former members of the American Nazi Party (ANP), formed the

* WPA during *the early part of 1964 in order to advance the
cause cf the white man in the United States and eventually
throughout the worlid.

This organizaticon was officially launched on
April 1, 1984, when it sponsored picketing in Washington, D. C.,
in kKichmond, virginia, and in Baltimore, Maryland, in opposition
to civil rights legislation and civil rights demonstrations.
Tts National hrzdguarters was transferred from 1216 New York
Averue Ncerthwest, Washington, . €., to 1019 Xing Street,
Alexandria, Virginia, on April 1, 1965.

It wag Initlally the aim of the WPA to sponsor
picketings and demonsirations where it was believed such would
be ¢f value and to publlcilze its program through pamphlets and
similar media. The WPA has been inactive due to the lack of
funds and its only publications to date have been in April and
May, 1964, issues of its official publication, "The White Letter.”

He added that the WPA is still in the formative stage,
but it will uphold the Constlitution of the United States and
will always &act within the limits of the law. He noted that the
WPA »ill serve as a "roms for people who want to preserve the
white race” and cannot find a home for themselves in either of
the major political parties in the United States.



ARYAN KLAN, KNIGHTS
OF THE KU KLUX KLAN

a new Klan group to be calle € Aryan Klan, gnts
ux Klan (AK), according to reporting on
According to this source[i:ffffff]stated membe

Aryan Klan would learn guerrilla warfare.

| [ luss interviewed bl

at which time he was reportedl 'Iﬁ'ﬂg as being in the
process of organizing the AK s remarks indicated
that it was an anti-communist group and that it was a secret
organization with 80% of its membership underground. He denied
the group was espousing race hate, or harassing or coercing
people but indicated that it believed in raclal integrity. He
later admitted in the same interview to belng a r.
After belng asked why such a group was nhecessary stated
he felt that an individual could not protect his om
revolutionaries and that one must be with a group. Also in the
above interview, he indicated anti-Semitism by stating that
communism was Jewish and that it would be easier to "find a
needle in the haystack than a truly patriotic Jew." He idolized
ADOLPH HITLER and made complimentary remarks concerning GEORGE
LINCOLN ROCKWELL, former leader of the American Nazi Party.

advised thal members ol the AR haye beepn turplshed literacure

dealing with guerrilla warfare by

| ] stated
most of the literature are reproquctions of thal prepared by the
Minuteman Organization.

The sources reported that the membership of this
organization is drawn from the Maryland and Virginla suburbs
surrounding Washington, D. C.

This document contains nelther recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. It 1s the property
of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and
its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency.

[=C 3
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4-572 (Rev /-18-63) aA
OPTIONAL FO&M NO 10

MAY 1962 EOITION

G3A GEN AEG NO 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

3010-108

' Memorandum
ro The Director DATI /
FROM N P Callahan
SUBJEC ] The Congressional Record

?

Vages 38044-5305%. Jeveral ceastors discussed the nominations
, ol Juatice &oﬁmuu&wmmmm Thorsberry to be
Associate Justice of the dupresse Conrt Semator Hmmathers, () Flerids,

SPoke 18 suppert of these nomimtisan. ls requested to have pristed in the Record

state emts of Righiights 1n the judicial careurs of doth Justite Fortas and Judge
Taoraberry and sn articie irem the washington Dost ot Juse 30 entjtied
"Thoraberry liecord chows de's Net Yoit ea Crime. The article stated
Jeaaters sesabing the jadiciai record of Juprems Courlt aomines Homer
Thornbarsy Are i ior & surprise i they sxpect o {ind him undeviatiagty
soflt os crimussi suspects. - - - - Theraberry alse upheld twe other

jotiens st uonti in Miranda cases, iancledisg o8 ia which a bask

_Jetlar was coavicted ¢f axmbeitioment aiter discusiing boskkeeping
ropancies with YEl agests at tae bank.

ﬁLE% INFORMATION CONTAINED
REIN 15 UJCLASSIFIED
DATE /é:...BYWW

wOL RE ORDED
02 v 1 8
- a——

In the original of a memorandum captioned and dated as above, the Congressional
Record for / . / was reviewed and pertinent items were
marked for the Director’s at ix:t/én. This torm has been prepared 1n order that
portions of a copy of ng Wal memorandum may te clipped, mounted, and placed
1n appropriate Pure " or subject matter files.

Original filed 1n



4-572 (Rev 7-18-63) -

OPTIONAL FORM NO 10 3010-100
MAY 1962 EOITION
G3A GEN REC NO 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENI

Memorandum

TO The Director DAL 7 - 7 z .

FROM N. P. Callghan

SUBJECT  The Corgressional Record ON C R\“ED
7 \ EORIRTERCORED s pp e

‘ ML ENS L2

A WER REN p // e

pAE?
Pagas LEIXL-EBRIL. ¢ - x
} taat “s very limely column By the veoti xm”m (a\ia\f? t:h:;c:gw

Tribun: of july 7 zalls stteation (o & booklet by Juatic: 4b: Sdrtas
' Lonc-raing Ldesemt and Civil Ulsobediemec.’ k. pein{cd oul (hat zﬁﬁim

s b am ua:ywd’by D-njamis Ao.burg, 3 fermer r.szarch dircctor o: thy > Bal.
Sebcommitt-: o ( ometitutiona) Fignts, author and aasistast « ditor & the

[ !?cyulapaﬁ&p o thv »ocial Selemesz. My, Ashbrock staicd * Is th: oplated of
Fincbweg, - orias 'sdvocates a swmbor of Nighly dang: rous moral-politicai sophism
and thua shows tloamall 1O b wa it to oC wpy the post of  hic. ‘vstis..’ Tk
wolvmans by r. - dwards 13 act iorts is the Uvcord
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In the or1q1nal of a memor?:l ptioned and dated as above, the Congressional
Record for fﬂ was reviewed and pertinent items were

marked for the Dlrector s attention. Thie form has been prepared 1n order that

540{}1@1&0( xq:mﬁthe original memorandum may be chipped, mounted, and placed
(

In appropriate case or subject matter iiles.
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JUSTICE ABE FORTAS

ALL INFORIATICY CONTATRED _, s
Scheduled confirmation i LAOSIFIED U, gf

&

MR. TOLSON 7/8/68

DATL

cc Mr. DeLoach
Mr. Bishop

100

C. D. DelLoach

S

HEREl.u \

by U.S.Senate 3/ h’ BY.M_M&F;S )
as Chief Justice of Supreme Cour

Justice Fortas called me at approximately 4:10 p.m.
today. He stated he was ashamed to bring this matter up;
however, several "friends" (obviously meaning President
Johnson) had instructed him to call the FBI and bring this
matter to our attention.

He then explained that on the occasion of his
first confirmation as a Supreme Ceurt Justice he was waylaid
upon entering the hearing room by a member of the American
Nazi Party, who gave forth with abusive language. The "Nazi"®
attempted to delay the Justice from emtering the hearing
TOoORM.,

The Justice stated he was not asking for any favors, A
but he did want to let the FBI know that he will probably be }
called before the Senate Judiciary Committee at 10 a.m., on
Thursday, 7/11/68, He indicated he would go first to the

office of Senator Albert Gore (D. - Tennessee), inasmuch as

Gore represents his home state. Gore will then accompany him

to the Senate Judiciary Committee hﬁteiz?roon. ,w é o— 6 I
nose ¢

Justice Fortas told me that a ount" reveals
that approximately 65 members of the Senate are in favor of
his confirmation as Chief Justice. He stated that some of the
dissenters actually do not realize the strong stand he has
taken on several occasions to defend law enforcement. He added
that the public is not aware of the fact that the Supreme Court,
during the time he has beem on the court, has tunned-dews=
of the 1800 criminal cases appealed to the court,
by this, of course, that the Court had refused toi1

cases, Cyﬁliﬂ

The Director was advised of the call from J
Fortas. At his instructions I as having Special Agenanig_h_l
who handles liaison matters up on the Hill, along with another
Crime Records Ageat, be 1n the vicinity of Senator Gore's office,
as well as the vicinity of the Senate Judiciary Hearing room,

on Thursday wmorning, 7/11/68, between 10 and 10:30 a.m.

Justice Fortas was advised of the Director's desire to be of assis

ance and indicated his appreciation;”/‘<, ( HIL/7’
poedlchle

bb

b7C

ﬂy?!ION - For record purposes. \/’
CDb: CSB- (3)
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" Memorandum
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TO The Director DATL '\ L S
FRONM N P Callahan
SUBJEC I The Conq1es 1ona

Pages IE% 39 E6762, Congressman Rarick, (D) Louisiana,
stated ""Abe Fortas has earned his role as Mr. Obscenity, based upon his ~ \
extremist notions that the parents and society in general should have no powe‘e\
or right to establish a pattern of morals or dignity as to what constitutes decent
literature. 1 fecl the testimony of LIr. James J. Clancy on behalf of the
executive board of Citizens for Decent Literature should clearly establish in
the minds of every parent and believer in a decent society that Mr. Fortas is
unfit to sit as the chief officer of the U. S. Supreme Court," He inserted
Mr. Clancy's statement in the Record. During this statement, Mr. Clancy .
quotes from a documentary of the October 1968 term decisions prepared by
the Citizens for Decent Literature, Inc., (CDC). uir. Clancy made reference
to Justice Fortas' appearance in Roth vs. U. S. as counsel for amicus curiae,
Greenleaf Publishing Company urging the reversal of Roth's conviction on an
obscenity charge for sending his materials through the mails. He stated "William
Hamling was then doing business as-Greenleaf Publishing Company, the publisher
of Rogue, a girlie magazine. The four-hour conversation referred to was between

William Hamling (this time doing business as Corinth Publications, Inc., the
publisher of *Sin Whisper. ') and Homer Young, FBI Agent in charge of the

Los Angeles Szction on Obscenity and took place in Palm Springs, California,
in February of 1965. (Homer E. Young is an Agent assigned to the Los Angeles
office. )

Pages E6766-£6771., Congressman Rarick, (D) Louisiana,
extended his remarks in opposition to the nomination of Abe Fortas as Chief
Justice of the Supreme Court. He stated "Mr. Fortas has already spelled out
his dicbelief in the theory of separation of powers by his involvemeant with
the executive bronch in affairs quch as the inelfeclive leadership during the riots
and looting in Washington, D. C., this spring. Now, as if to compound the
attack on the Constitution, the Attorncy CGeneral of the United States— lesal arm
of the executive branch—files face-saving briefs and memos seeking to cefend
Fortas for his repudiation of our country's basic laws. Perhaps the 3enate
Judiciary Committee should inquire of the Attorney Ceneral as to what rolecs Justic»
Fortas has also usurpad 1n directing the opcorations of the Justice Depariment.
The answers mignt well explain that Department's innction against communism
and criminals v.hile the Attorney General directs his action against society
testifying against capital punishment, for opan housing bzfore the Supreme Court,
and his announcod refusal to vse wiretapping apparatus against organized crime
although authorized expressly by Consress. Who made these decisions ? Could
Fortas' counsel b2 the reason the Attorney General prejudges the law and
Congress?” He included miscellaneous material with his remarks.

Original filed 1n
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FROM N P Callahan
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Pages E6759-E6762, Congressman Rarick, (D) Louisiana,

stated "Abe Fortas has earned his role as Mr. Obscenity, based upon his
extremist notions that the parents and society in general should have no powe\\
or right to estoblish a pattern of morals or dignity as to what constitutes decent
literature. 1 feel the testimony of LIr. James J. Clancy on behalf of the
executive board of Citizens for Decent Literature should clearly establish in
the minds of every parent and believer in a decent society that Mr. Fortas is
unfit to sit as the chief officer of the U. S. Supreme Court.” He inserted

Mr. Clancy's statement in the Record. During this statement, Mr. Clancy .
quotes from a documentary of the October 1965 term decisions prepared by
the Citizens for Decent Literature, Inc., {CDC). Mr. Clancy made reference
to Justice Fortas' appearance in Roth vs. U. S, as counsel for amicus curiae,
Greenleaf Publishing Cormpany urging the reversal of Roth's conviction on an

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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NOT RECONRDFD®

128 JUL 25 1968
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In the original of a memorandum captioned and dated as above, the Congressional
Hecord for : was reviewed and pertinent items were
rrczrked for the Director’s attention. This form has been prepared 1n order that

10 g otssehe original memorandum may be clipped, mounted, and placed
ppropriate Purecu case or subject matter files.

Original filed 1n

\/

e _



G TEM R (41 CFR) 101-11 8

- M T't( -
o 1o RrrioRt ARV ATIE N~
UNITED STATES GOV. .NMENT o

Memorandum
-}-,_
to  : DIRECTOR, FBI oae: 7/25/68° L
FRO AC, WFO (62-9812) (RUC) . 'T‘. S

supjecT: UNSPE; Threat Against
Abe Fortaa, Associate Justice, ALL INFOPMAT'ON CONTAIN

p United States Supreme Court, HERF|N | oL LASSIFIED
T July 19, 1968 DATEZ, z//rr BY Sp-274
p’ INFORMATION CONCERNING - SPTAP,
VA Coo:ny) L )
oy ~ Al~mo

\Enclosed for the Bureau is original and three
;copies of LHM, one copy 1s enclosed for New York,

\ The informat a enclosed LHM
was dis a on 7/19/68, to
Marshal _| United States Supreme Court; b6

Detective| ] Intelligence Division, Metro- b7C
politan Police Department, and Inspector| |
U,S, Capitol Police,

One copy of 1HM i{s being furnished to New York
since that office has pending investigation in that matter,

. /.
/* g :/Z/ , 4
v J/”" ///7 SN !

(-
‘2 - Bureau (Encs, 4F™ SCLO

1 - New York (Enc.l) (Info)
1 - WFO
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICML

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Washington, D,C, 20535
;‘?kRjegy, Please Refer to Jul.y 2 5 , 1 9 6 8

UNKNOWN SUBJECT;
THREAT AGAINST ABE FORTAS
ASSOCIATE JUSTICE
UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT ot
July 19, 1968 .

On July 19, 1968, at 3:55 a.m,
[! | United Press International, York, Xew
ork, telephonically advised the New York Office of the
Federal Bureau of Investigsation that he had received a -
telephone call at 3:40 a,m,, on July 19, 1968, from an orc
anonymous male, The caller stated, '"Abe Fortas will be
killed three minutes after he is made Chief Justice',
nymous caller made no further statements |
advised that the caller spoke in a deep male voice
with no distinguishable accent, He spoke very slowly
and disthetly,

On July 19, 1968, Imm.fmnm:\lns
telephonically furnished to Ma

United States Supreme Court, as well as to Detective

[ | Intelligence Division, Metr itan Police Depart- e
ment, and Inspector United States

Capitol Police, pre

%&RE\W‘
phLE

This document confams neither
recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBI It ts the property of

the EBI and is loaned to your agzncy;
it and 1ts contents are not to be

distributed outs;eZ’/afcy 1— g é o - é B
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